NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
July 19, 2017 at 7:00 p.m.
Second Floor, Public Safety Building
8350 Main Street, Whitmore Lake, MI 48189

AGENDA

© N O g wDdh R

10.

11.

12.
13.
14.
15.
16.

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

CALL TO THE PUBLIC
CLARIFICATIONS FROM COMMISSION
CORRESPONDENCE

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

A. Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment — Open and Unroofed Terraces, Patios, and
Porches

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES
Board of Trustees

ZBA

Staff

Planning Consultant

moow»

Parks and Recreation
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment — Open and Unroofed Terraces, Patios, and
Porches
B. Proposed Update to Zoning Ordinance — Sign Regulations

NEW BUSINESS:

A. Discussion Ann Arbor Dog Training Club — CUP/Site Plan Public Ad approval
B. Discussion of Section 36-936(b) Powers and Duties of Board of Appeals
C. Zoning Administrator — Quarterly Report

APPROVAL OF PRECEDING MINUTES: June 7, 2017 Regular Meeting
FINAL CALL TO THE PUBLIC

COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS

ANNOUNCEMENT: Next Regular Meeting — August 2, 2017
ADJOURNMENT

This notice is posted in compliance with PA 267 Of 1976 as amended (open meetings act) MCLA 41.7 2A (2) (3) and the Americans with
Disabilities Act. (ADA) Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Northfield Township Office, (734) 449-
5000 seven days in advance.

8350 Main Street, Whitmore Lake, MI 48189-0576 Telephone: (734) 449-5000 Fax: (734) 449 —0123 Website:
www.twp.northfield.mi.us



http://www.twp.northfield.mi.us/

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Northfield Township Planning Commission will hold a public hearing at the request of
Northfield Township 8350 Main Street, Whitmore Lake, Ml 48189, to propose amending Zoning
Ordinance — Section 36-98 g (1) — Exemptions from area, placement, and height regulations. The
Planning Commission recommends the following: “The following structures may be located

anywhere on any lot: epen-and-unroofed-terraces,-patiosporches-and steps; awnings; flag poles;

hydrants; laundry drying equipment; trellises; recreation equipment; outdoor cooking equipment;
at-grade sidewalks and private driveways; trees, plants; shrubs; and hedges; fences complying

with standards within section 36-715; mailboxes; and light poles. Anything constructed, erected,

placed or planted, or allowed to grow, shall conform to the provisions of section 36-98 (h)”.

The public hearing will be held on Wednesday, July 19, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. on the second floor
for the Northfield Township Public Safety Building, 8350 Main Street, Whitmore Lake, MI 48189.
The proposed amendment is on file at the Northfield Township Building/Zoning Department, 8350
Main Street, Whitmore Lake, MI 48189, and may be reviewed Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m.
to 4:30 p.m. Written comments may be submitted to the Building/Zoning Department at the
Township Hall (8350 Main St.) before 12:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting.

This notice is in compliance with PA 267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act) MCLA 41.7,
2A (2) (3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Individuals with disabilities requiring
auxiliary aids or services should contact the Northfield Township Offices at 743-449-2880 seven
days in advance.

Kathy Manley — Northfield Township Clerk

Publish: Sunday, July 2, 2017

Newspaper: legalads@mlive.com


mailto:legalads@mlive.com

MC:[<€\\I\(1)(II)II3: COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DESIGN

MEMO
TO: Northfield Township Planning Commission
FROM: Patrick Sloan, AICP, Senior Principal Planner
SUBJECT: Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendments — Open and Unroofed Terraces, Patios, and Porches

DATE: June 1, 2017

At the May 3, 2017 Planning Commission meeting we discussed proposed changes to the type of
structures that are exempt from area, placement, and height regulations in Sub-section 36-98(g)(1) of
the Zoning Ordinance. Currently, open or unroofed terraces, patios, and porches are exempt from such
regulations. However, the Zoning Ordinance requires structures attached to the home to also meet the
minimum setbacks of the home. Additionally, terraces, patios, and porches that are detached from a
home can have massing that should be subject to setback requirements. After discussing these issues at
the May 3™ Planning Commission meeting, we recommend removing “open and unroofed terraces,
patios, porches” and “awnings” from the list of exempted structures regardless of whether they are
attached or detached from the principal building. With these recommended changes, Sub-section 36-
98(g)(1) would read as follows:

(g) Exemptions from area, placement, and height regulations.

(1) The following structures may be located anywhere on any lot: epen-and-unroofed-terraces;
patios;perches-and-steps; awnings; flag poles; hydrants; laundry drying equipment;
trellises; recreation equipment; outdoor cooking equipment; at-grade sidewalks and private
driveways; trees, plants, shrubs, and hedges; fences complying with standards within
section 36-715; mailboxes; and light poles. Anything constructed, erected, placed, or
planted, or allowed to grow, shall conform to the provisions of section 36-98(h).

WWW.MCKA.COM HEADQUARTERS 235 East Main Street, Suite 105 - Northville, Ml 48167 T: 248.596.0920 F: 248.596.0930
888.226.4326 WEST MICHIGAN 151 South Rose Street, Suite 920 - Kalamazoo, M1 49007 T: 269.382.4443 F: 248.596.0930
DETROIT 28 West Adams Street, Suite 1000 - Detroit, Ml 48226 T: 888.226.4326 F: 248.596.0930



MQI<€\\I\(1)(II)-IIQ: COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DESIGN

MEMO
TO: Northfield Township Planning Commission
FROM: Patrick Sloan, AICP, Senior Principal Planner
SUBJECT: Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendments — Signs

DATE: July 13, 2017

At the June 7, 2017 Planning Commission meeting we discussed several concerns with the sign
regulations of the Northfield Township Zoning Ordinance, and proposed recommendations for making
the regulations more clear and defensible.

We are currently in the process of preparing revisions to the sign regulations and we expect to have
them completed by the end of the month. Therefore, we recommend putting this item on the first
Planning Commission meeting in August.

If you have any questions or comments in the meantime, please let us know.

WWW.MCKA.COM HEADQUARTERS 235 East Main Street, Suite 105 - Northville, Ml 48167 T: 248.596.0920 F: 248.596.0930
888.226.4326 WEST MICHIGAN 151 South Rose Street, Suite 920 - Kalamazoo, M1 49007 T: 269.382.4443 F: 248.596.0930
DETROIT 28 West Adams Street, Suite 1000 - Detroit, Ml 48226 T: 888.226.4326 F: 248.596.0930



Mgl<e\\¥(l)(tl‘lﬂa: COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DESIGN

June 1, 2017

Planning Commission
Northfield Township
8350 Main Street
Whitmore Lake, M| 48189

Subject: Proposed Update to Zoning Ordinance — Sign Regulations
Dear Planning Commissioners:

As a follow-up to our discussion from the March 28, 2017 Township Board Joint Session with the
Planning Commission, and to our letter on this topic from March 31, 2017, we would like to provide you
with more information regarding upcoming amendments to the Sign Regulations article of the Zoning
Ordinance to make the regulations more content-neutral and user-friendly.

Background of Recent Legal Requirements

On June 18, 2015, the United States Supreme Court decided the case of Reed v. Gilbert and held the
Town of Gilbert's sign ordinance unconstitutional because it violated the First Amendment. Additional
details on this case are included in our letter from March 31, 2017. As a result, all communities in the
United States must now review their sign ordinances to determine which regulations might be in conflict
with the Court’s ruling and how to legally amend any portions of the ordinance as necessary to comply.

The Court maintained that communities can still enact reasonable sign regulations in a content-neutral
way. Three of the nine justices included a list of sign aspects that could be regulated in a content-
neutral way:

e Size of signs.

e Locations in which signs may be placed.

e Distinguishing between freestanding signs and those attached to buildings.

e Lighted and unlighted signs.

e Distinguishing between signs with fixed messages and messages that change.
Distinguishing between signs on private and public property.
Distinguishing between signs on commercial and residential property.
Distinguishing between on-premises and off-premises signs.
Total number of signs allowed per mile of roadway.
e Time restrictions on signs advertising a one-time event.

The following includes recommendations for updating the sign regulations of the Zoning Ordinance
based on the above findings. We recommend that the Planning Commission consider these
recommendations and to add any items that should be addressed in the sign regulations update.

Purpose
The purpose statement should be more robust to clearly state the intent of the sign regulations. Also,

the purpose statement is an ideal place within the ordinance to pronounce “the right to free speech as
guaranteed in the First Amendment of the United States Constitution shall be protected” by the
ordinance. In this regard, signs are intended as a medium of free speech, communication, and ideas.

WWW.MCKA.COM HEADQUARTERS 235 East Main Street, Suite 105 - Northville, M| 48167 T: 248.596.0920 F: 248.596.0930
888.226.4326 WEST MICHIGAN 151 South Rose Street, Suite 920 - Kalamazoo, Ml 49007 T: 269.382.4443 F: 248.596.0930
DETROIT 28 West Adams Street, Suite 1000 - Detroit, Ml 48226 T: 888.226.4326 F: 248.596.0930



Northfield Township Planning Commission

Proposed Update to Zoning Ordinance — Sign Regulations
June 1, 2017

Page 2

Definitions

Definitions may be included with the other definitions or in the sign ordinance chapter. Currently, the
sign definitions are listed at the beginning of the Zoning Ordinance with all of the other definitions. We
recommend creating additional definitions to clarify the meaning of different sign types. Some of these
may include projecting signs, banner signs, and window signs. Some of the existing definitions have
content-based provisions that should be removed and refined. Finally, adding graphics to the definitions
can clarify the meaning of the sign types or define certain aspects or dimensions of signs.

General Sign Regulations

The General Provisions section as currently written is largely content neutral. Regulations applicable to
all signs of a given type in all zoning districts should be located in this section. Regulations that are
dependent on the zoning district should be located later in the ordinance. The Township may want to
consider adding general provisions for sign illumination, maintenance for keeping signs in good repair,
or other similar standards.

Communities should include additional review standards for appeals from the sign regulations. While
applicants must meet the general variance standards to obtain a variance from the Zoning Board of
Appeals, there are additional standards unique to signs that should also be included.

Signs Permitted in All Zoning Districts
All regulations in this section currently have content-based elements. Regulations that are content-
neutral can be reused as part of the exempt signs section or other parts of the ordinance.

Signs Permitted in Recreation-Conservation and Agricultural Districts, Signs Permitted in Residential
Districts, and Signs Permitted in Business and Industrial Districts

The regulations in these sections include content-based elements. Regulations that are content-neutral
can be reused in other parts of the ordinance, or as part of a reorganization of each section that clearly
creates regulations for permitted signs by district by sign type, not by content.

Billboards
There are no major content issues with the current Zoning Ordinance language.

Signs for Automobile Service Stations

These are speaker-based regulations that also include content-based regulations. Therefore, this should
be regulated by district and structure type (i.e., uses in a non-residential district that have a lawful
canopy may have signage on that canopy).

Electronic Message Signs
There are no major content issues with the current Zoning Ordinance language.

Exemptions
Minimizing exemptions from the sign ordinance is generally recommended, and there are relatively few

in the Zoning Ordinance. Some recommended changes include the following:
e Content-based parts of these provisions should be removed. This includes the temporary signs
for specific organizations or events, temporary real estate signs, political campaign signs, and



Northfield Township Planning Commission

Proposed Update to Zoning Ordinance — Sign Regulations
June 1, 2017

Page 3

national, state, municipal, and university flags. These could be separated into temporary
commercial sign and temporary non-commercial signs.

e Any provisions that reference content should clarify why these provisions are in the interest of
the safety or welfare of the general public. For example, signs directing traffic movement are
for the protection of public safety.

e Other signs may be added to this section, such as address numbers or nameplates, where the
signs have a compelling government interest requiring their exemption.

Prohibited Signs
There are no major content issues with the current Zoning Ordinance language.

lllumination

The regulations refer to allowing the use of lights or decorations related to religious and patriotic
festivities. These are event-based regulations that may need to be removed to allow lights and
decorations all the time or only a certain number of days in a calendar year. Several communities have
allowed lights as decorations, and some have specifically defined these lights as not being signs. This
section, along with the definitions, may need to be clarified to distinguish a decoration from other types
of illumination (i.e. window outline tubing), and to ensure general illumination standards such as light
intensity and flashing apply to decorations as well as signs.

Computation of Surface Area

There are no major content issues with the current Zoning Ordinance language. Adding graphics could
help readers understand the language in this section, especially for finding the area of signs with odd
shapes.

Removal

The regulation states that a sign shall be removed by the owner or lessees of the premises upon which
the sign is located when the business which it advertises is no longer conducted on the premises. This
could be considered content-based, though signs of this nature are often referred to as “abandoned
signs.” The language could be changed to state that a sign cannot be the primary use on the property,
or that a sign may not be located on a parcel without a building, or something similar, and it could
potentially be moved to a different part of the ordinance.

Nonconforming Signs
There are no major content issues with the current Zoning Ordinance language.

Responsibilities for Signs — Registry

There are generally no major content issues with the current Zoning Ordinance language, besides a
specific reference to the “advertiser” of the sign. This portion of the ordinance could be changed
without changing its general structure.

We look forward to discussing the sign regulations article with you at an upcoming Planning Commission
meeting. Please let us know if you have any questions.



Northfield Township Planning Commission

Proposed Update to Zoning Ordinance — Sign Regulations
June 1, 2017

Page 4

Respectfully submitted,

McKENNA ASSOCIATES
- — / .)//’—\——\
Patrick J. Sloan, AICP Stephen Hannon
Senior Principal Planner Assistant Planner
cc: Marlene Chockley, Township Supervisor

Kathleen Manley, Township Clerk



8350 Main Street » Whitmore Lake, Michigan 48189-0576
Telephone: (734) 449-2880 = Building Dept. {734} 449-5000 » Fax: (734) 449-0123 » Web Site: www.twp-northfield.org
ZONING COMPLIANCE APPLICATION / CERTIFICATION

Zoning Compliance is required prior to new construction, alterations to an existing structure, or change of use.
This application must be accompanied by twao (2} copies of scaled site plans meeting the information requirements of the Zoning
administrator. Plans must be dated {mo., day, yr.}, including revisions, notate scale, and include a directional 'Norih’' arrow.

Proposed and existing structures must be included in plans. For non-residential uses in any zoning district, all buildings and structures,
utilities, parking area, dumpsters, landscaping, sidewalks, paved drives, fences, sign locations, etc. must be clearly visible on plans.

Site plans must afso list the_name, address, and parcel number of the property being reviewed an the Zoning Application.

Applications for zoning compliance ceriificates shall be deemed abandoned (6) months after the date af filing unless diligently pursued
ar a building permit or certificate of accupancy is issued. Any certificate shall become invalid if the authorized work is suspended or
abandaned for a period of six (6) months after commencement of work.

PROJECT NAME: Ay AR Bonr_ Daj |ﬂ-A—\NlNA AUuea
PROJECT ADDRESS: 1575 & . Noggw 12 I&MWJA«L

PARCELID(S)}: @2~ 34 ~300 =0 (7 IS THIS PROPERTY IN A FLOOD PLAIN: [ Yes K no
. Applicant Information: e e o Proprietor/Owner Information: . - B

Name: \ anstan /0" Raisn TTme. Name: ANN Armor Deg Toawing

Address: 2275 g“_[\op Ce Wser Address: | 7S E Mgy Tasarroriae,

Phone: 724 Y24-0bG 1 Phone: 73Y-

Email: DAV, HUg Le,s (PIUM_@M Email: A (@ AOL . CO A

if application is made by aftyone other than the owner in fee, it shall be accompanied-dy a duly verified affidavit of the awner or agent
thereof that the application and the praposed work or operation is authorized by the owner in fee. If the owner or lessee is a corporate
body, the full name and address of the responsihle officers shall also be provided.

Proof of Ownership Attached: ] |Non-Owner Affidavit Attached: E\

If applicant is not the owner, describe applicants interest in the property: %Nf;&, B A(e IS h *@Aﬂmﬁ

] _ PROPERTY DESCRIPTION o
Description of Proposed Use: Doq &beme.uc.ﬁ \ A&tt-rrj T&A—imn“:

Sanitary Facilities: [} Sewer; Sewer Tap Permit #: H Septic; WCHD Permit #:

Zoning Classification(s): 3

AR LR MR MHP SR1 5R2 LC HC GC RTM ES PUD PSC RC RC WLD-_ W.L/N.T. Overlay OTHER:
Type of Construction/Alteration: rooo SE  Med B Ul !ﬂt!% - S44 i ans
Project Start Date: A. S A.P lProject Completion Date: ASA—P

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE' . :
in the case of a false statement or mnsrepresentatlon of fact in the application or on the plans on whlch the cert:flcate is based any
zoning compliance certificate issued thereto shall be null and void.

I hereby acknowladge the above facts and those on the attached site sketch and prints to be true to the hest of my knowledge and
state that said construction and/or occupancy of the structure and/or site shall accur in accordance with this certificate. Further, !
agree to give permissian far officials of Northfield Township, Washtenaw County and the State of Michigan to enter the property for
the purposes of inspection.

LN \#L/L., _otfodfie

Applicant(s) Signature Date Pe 1of2




NO

- FOR OFFICE USE QNLY

Received Date:

F\ELDT

PAID

JUN 09 2016

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP TREASURER

If yes, explain below:

Existing Legal Non Conformltles

D Yes “

O

>l

(I Approved: Date

ZONING COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE:

E{W
Cond#fo

Noted: Date ’02— ZZQ Z’ZA

3 Denied: Date. D,godm/nal Use Required
ite Plan Approval Required
comvents: _ Qee ATracued Gmament Sucer. Sire pans

CoMDITIONAL. (38 AP PROVAL. Lojes Be RefoRED.

$_ORIEI AL  APPULATION USAS PUT oN HOLA PEND MG £< c_:g:wsw&vmmw oL

20806 Tex[ ¢

A DENT I8 THe QT DISTREcT *

e

Date

!;2!//02/ A

Zoning Administrator Slgna\u re

AREA OF CONCERN.

Landscaping: -

Complieg

bl

Does Not Comply

1 Greenbelt

Parking lot islands, etc.

Site Landscaping

Foundation Planting

Dumpster Screening

00000

O0oooo
D’DDDD

Oy | fjwfr

Comments:

Signs:

7 Number of Signs

8 Size and area

ao

00

O

9 Comments:

Engineering:

Comments:

Utilities:

[ connection fee's paid

Fire Chief:

D Inspection Camplete

Access:

Other Conditions of Approval:

Additional Comments:

Pg.20f2




1575 E. North Territorial Road

Applicant: Ann Arbor Dog Training Club

Request: To operate a dog training facility

Zoning: Gl (General Industrial)

Action: Approved with conditions {see comments below)
Comments:

The applicant has described the proposed use as a dog training facility conducting classes in obedience
and agility training. The Gl district was recently amended to allow kennels as a conditional land use.
The applicant has stated that the proposed use while dealing with dogs, is not a kennel as it does not
offer and boarding, breeding or care of dogs and pets, as defined by the Zoning Ordinance for ‘kennels’.

Since the ordinance does not recognize or list dog training clubs as a separate use, it has been reviewed
for similarities to another use category. Based on such a review, the proposed use is deemed to be
permissible in the GI district as a conditional use, under the provisions of Section 36-533 () “other
similar uses”.

The proposed use wili require the submission of a detailed site plan in compliance with ordinance
standards, and will be reviewed far site plan and conditional use approval by the Planning Commission
and Township Board of Trustees. Such submission must be accompanied by a detailed narrative from
the applicant setting forth the similarities and differences between a kennel use and the dog training
club, in order to enable the Planning Commissian to make a determination that the use is similar, but
not identical.

Zoning Administrator
12-12-16



L Whinn B Moy Upewery

He Potter of Septherisanion

Ann Ashor Dog Trasmig Uleh
SETE O Worth Terprorind Mawsd
W hdtinore Dake, M1 SNIRY

o S Wladans

Fae foreBs siathoruer Davad Heghes of Yomden € FBoes, Ine U gl ox azend 1 mysase
¥ i k

redait i all wmadtess eolared so application amd adami st oF Formite and Appronaals froem
S TR SRR E5 ey e togubted for ohe cotntrection aned e

£ all prer g
sapmeersmts e 13T B Nosth errdorind Road Whomeer Lok, M Ssid peroviss

BEH:
agprevats sl mas mebude, bt ! povossardy bemed e Hesoenmg Apprinads: Vaniange
Agmrovals S Plan Arponcals] Bothding Permo, Sl Frosnonn snd Grrading Pormas

AES I DE T AADTE




O INORTHEIFIELD TOWDNSEILP

A A W
£~VL,., [ T

G A T

i

MAR 15 201/

M L CEEL NORMPELD 1o e

8350 Main Street « Whitmore Lake, Michigan 48189-0576
Telephone: {734) 449-2880 ¢ Building Dept. {734) 449-5000 ¢ Fax: (734) 449-0123 » Web Site: www.twp-northfield.org
CONDITIONAL USEAPPLICATION FORM

PROJECT NAME: Trosor Doq Tra ENFLTN A< Ty

PROJECTADDRESS: 1575 E. Nofru A iTer L

PARCELID(S): 02 -Z\~300 -0\ DEVELOPMENTNAME AADTC ARE NA

, Applicant Information: =~ 77 - Owner Information: 7.7 T
Name: \JansTen/0'Brien Tnc Name: P\ pyp AnnoameMMNqCZug
Address: 21373 (’Z\s‘mg‘b Ca W/-feq;c Address: [575 [, Nom‘H (ERRT/MAL
Phone: 724 -Y24-Obb! 7392409320 [Phone: 734 995 -2 %o
Email: DaVIp. oahes @ ansTor o Email:_marqhw @ Aoc.com

if application is made bfanyone other than the owner in fee, it shall be accompanied by a duly verified affidavit of the owner or agent
thereof that the application and the proposed work or operation is authorized by the owner in fee. If the owner or lessee is a corporate
body, the full name and address of the responsible officers shall also be provided.

Proof of Ownership Attached:ﬂ INon-Owner Affidavit Attached: [

If applicant is not the owner, describe applicants interest inthe property: 9 (T~ /7/,4,1,,5,(_

E'\KIN EER. AND 7>F5«w—-/?uzu> G’éﬂéﬂ.AL. %ArmAcr'&/L

- .PROPERTY DESCRIPTION_

Description of Proposed Use: Trnnooe DOS OREDIENCE OMND A'q”,n-'q ’f/&Ammq
CSER ATTACHED NARATIVE Lrom Ow~NER

Conditional Use is Sought Under what section of the Northfield Township Zoning Ordinance: 3 (., 7)Y

Zoning Classification(s):
AR LR MR MHP SR1 SR2 LC HC GC @ Gl RTM ES PUD PSC RC RO WLD-____ W.L/N.T. Overlay OTHER:

" AN APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE MUST CONTAIN THE FOLLOWING.INFORMATION:

MProof of Ownership
DLegaI Descrlpttek i

mcaled and accurate survey drawings, with existing buildings, drives, and improvements.

mb. s:te plan meetlng the requnrements of a prehmmary site plan, as set forth in Section 64.03, herein.

" AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE *

| have read the attached provisions of the Northfield Zoning Ordinance in regards to Article 63.0, Condrtlonal Use and understand a

public hearing will be established within sixty-five (65} days of the filing date.

bAen JA*\LM 63 l1L /)7

Applicant(s) Signature Date

Comments:

Pg. 1of 2,

N é

5/ ,g,L

33

i /,Yr\ 725



1
‘

o DETERMINATION LR PR T

The Northfield Township Planning Commission has reviewed the particular circumstances of the above proposed use relative to

Section 63.0 Conditional Uses;and ~ Approved / Disapproved sameon , 20

Conditions imposed on the conditional use of the above described property are as follows:

BREACH OF SUCH CONDITIONS SHALL AUTOMATICALLY INVALIDATE THIS PERMIT.

Chair, Planning Commission Date

Secratary, Planning Commission Date

) APPLICANT DETERMINATION AGREEMENT

/We applicant(s) for this Conditional Use permit hereby agree to
comply with the above imposed conditions as specified by the Northfield Township Ordinance and the Planning
Commission of Northfield Township.

Applicant Date

Applicant Date

Pg.20f2




Ann Arbor Dog Training Club (AADTC)

The AADTC is one of the oldest dog training clubs in in Southeastern Michigan. AADTC was formed in 1967 as an
educational not for profit club to provide a wide range of training disciplines for dogs of all ages.

The AADTC meets the definition of clubs in the Northfield Township zoning definitions.
Club or fraternal organization means an organization of persons for special purposes or for the

‘promulgation of sports, arts, science, agriculture, literature, politics, or similar activities, but not
‘operated for profit or to espouse beliefs or further activity that is not in conformance with the
constitution of the United States or any laws or ordinances. The facilities owned or used by such

organization may be referred to as a "club” in this chapter.

In our approved zoning compliance application as (8) “other similar uses” the club was asked to provide similarities and
differences between a “kennel” and the dog training club.

Kennel, commercial means any building and/or land used, designed, or arranged for the
_ boarding, breeding, or care of dogs, cats. pets, fowl, or other domestic animals for profit, but shall

- notinclude those animals raised for agricultural purposes. (Also see section 36-714.)

Kennel, private, means any building and/or land used, designed, or arranged for the boarding,

" breeding, or care of dogs, cats, pets, fowl, or other domestic animals belonging to the owner thereof
- and kept for purposes of show, hunting. or as pets, but not to include riding stables; provided that no
more than three such animals six months old or older are kept on the premises, either permanently

or temporarily. The keeping of such animals shall be strictly incidental to the principal use of the

- premises and shall not be for purposes of remuneration or sate. (Also see section 36-714.)

Similarities Differences

The AADTC does The AADTC does not
Care for dogs through Training Board dog

Dog related Breed dogs

No dogs live on the property

The AADTC offers classes in puppy socialization, agility, rally, and obedience, (household and competitive) tracking and
nose work. Our classes run year round. There are classes running at various times from 9am to 9pm. Each class has a size

limit so each owner/handler gets appropriate time.
We also host agility, obedience and breed trials on a regular basis. These are held on weekends.
All dogs come and go on leash with their owner/handler. Dogs are under supervision.

The club wants to build a state of the art facility to continue the training classes and allow the club to host indoor trials
and continue to serve the community in SE Michigan.



M(-:I<e—\§1§il()(rl'\1lla€ COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DESIGN

July 10, 2017

Planning Commission
Northfield Township

8350 Main Street

Whitmore Lake, M| 48189-0576

Subject: Ann Arbor Dog Training Club at 1575 E. North Territorial Road
Conditional Use Review #1; Plans dated June, 5, 2017 and received by McKenna on June 30, 2017

Dear Planning Commissioners:

We have reviewed the proposed application for conditional use approval submitted by the Ann Arbor
Dog Training Club (AADTC) to construct a new building on its parcel located at 1575 E. North Territorial
Road (Parcel ID#: B-02-21-300-017). A new building will allow the club to enhance the service offerings
to customers from around southeast Michigan. This parcel is located on the north side of E. North
Territorial Road, about one mile east of the interchange with US-23.

The site is zoned as General Industrial (Gl). The most similar use to the dog training club is a kennel. In
the Gl district, both kennels (Section 36-533(10)) and other similar uses (Section 36-533(8)) are
permitted subject to obtaining a conditional use permit. The dog training club provides care for dogs
through training, but otherwise does not board dogs, breed dogs, or allow dogs to live on the property.
Our review of the site planis in a separate letter.

Site Photo: 1575 E. North Territorial Road (Source: Google Maps 2017; site boundary is approximate)

st PyrielON

Ann'/Arbor Dog
Training Club

R — . . rNL

. -NEII‘M

.
e ;
EfNGT L - ‘ 2
Nmmmrnmmm* -
EING :v(h\!.‘-’v‘nr?ﬁw.‘:’l Rd

l! NG HNTETT e nfn.‘lRH”""-
] $

=

WWW.MCKA.COM HEADQUARTERS 235 East Main Street, Suite 105 - Northville, Ml 48167 T: 248.596.0920 F: 248.596.0930
888.226.4326 WEST MICHIGAN 151 South Rose Street, Suite 920 - Kalamazoo, M1 49007 T: 269.382.4443 F: 248.596.0930
DETROIT 28 West Adams Street, Suite 1000 - Detroit, M| 48226 T: 888.226.4326 F: 248.596.0930



Northfield Township Planning Commission

Conditional Use Review #1; Ann Arbor Dog Training Club, 1575 E. North Territorial Road
July 10, 2017

Page 2

CONDITIONAL USE COMMENTS

Conditional use approval of kennels and other similar uses is subject to the general discretionary
standards in Section 36-838 (General Conditional Use Approval Requirements) of the Zoning Ordinance,
which is applicable to all conditional uses. Our comments are provided below. For conditional use
approval to be granted, the Planning Commission and Township Board must find that the proposed use
satisfies the following general criteria:

1. Will be harmonious with and in accordance with the general objectives, intent and purpose of
this chapter. The application includes a description of the use. The AADTC provides a variety of
classes running year round and at various times from 9am to 9pm. The AADTC also hosts agility,
obedience, and breed trials on weekends on a regular basis. Each class has a size limit,
effectively limiting how many people are on the site at one time. The stated purpose of the Gl
zoning district is to provide the location and space for all manner of industrial uses, wholesale
commercial and industrial storage facilities and to restrict the intrusion of nonrelated uses, such
as residential, retail business, and commercial. There are other sites zoned Gl next to this site
including Advanced Disposal and Rhetech. The proposal is for an expansion of the existing use
by constructing an 18,000-sqg. ft. building on the south side of the parking lot. No additional use
changes are proposed. Expansion of the existing use is consistent with the character of the Gl
district, given the difference of this use from the typical commercial establishment that would
be incompatible in the district. Therefore, the proposed use expansion is harmonious with and
in accordance with the general objectives, intent, and purpose of this chapter.

2. Will be designed, constructed, operated, maintained and managed so as to be harmonious
and appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity.
There are proposed building elevations included with the site plan. The proposed building will
have metal exterior siding, similar to several other industrial buildings in the vicinity. Existing
landscaping and undeveloped land separate the building from North Territorial Road and
adjacent lots.

To fulfill this standard, there are two (2) items that must be addressed by the applicant:

A. Parking Lot Surface. Section 36-762(b)(3) of the Zoning Ordinance requires the parking lot
to be an asphalt or concrete surface. The current surface of the parking lot is gravel. Itis
difficult to determine on the plans whether there are any changes to the boundaries of the
parking lot. If there are no changes to the parking lot boundaries, the surface could remain
as a legal nonconformity as long as there are no changes. However, if there are changes to
the parking lot boundaries proposed, then the applicant must apply to the Board of Zoning
Appeals for a variance.

B. Building Setbacks. Section 36-714(2) of the Zoning Ordinance requires buildings in which
animals are kept, animal runs, and exercise areas to be located 200 feet from any side or
rear lot line. Although the existing buildings and outside animal areas are less than 200 feet
from the side and rear lot lines, these are existing nonconformities that may continue as
long as there are no changes them. The proposed building is less than 200 feet from the
side lot line to the east. The applicant must move this building westward to meet the 200-
foot setback requirement or obtain a variance from the Board of Zoning Appeals.




Northfield Township Planning Commission

Conditional Use Review #1; Ann Arbor Dog Training Club, 1575 E. North Territorial Road
July 10, 2017

Page 3

We will defer additional comment on this standard until the plans are redesigned or if the Board
of Zoning Appeals grants variances.

3. Wiill be compatible with the natural environment and existing and future uses in the vicinity.
The site is bordered by Advanced Disposal on the west, single-family homes on the east, an
agricultural site on the north, and vacant land zoned Gl on the south. While the proposed use is
generally compatible with the existing and anticipated future land uses of the vicinity, the
proposed building and outdoor activity areas are less than the required 200 feet from the
eastern lot line. Although there is extensive landscaping located on the site as it currently exists,
and the proposed landscaping plan is shown on Sheet C-4 of the site plan, only the Board of
Zoning Appeals can grant a variance from the 200-foot setback requirement. Therefore, we will
defer additional comment on this standard until the plans are redesigned or if the Board of
Zoning Appeals grants a variance.

4. Will be compatible with the Township land use development plan. The site has a Future Land
Use designation of | — Industrial, and the Zoning Plan of the Master Plan supports the current Gl
zoning of the site. The intent of the Industrial Future Land Use designation is to provide
locations for any industrial operations to help manage their potential negative impacts including
noise, odor, traffic, and outdoor storage of materials. The site is proposed to remain zoned as
Gl, which is appropriate for any potential future use that may be located on the site, including
the uses listed in the Master Plan. The site does not propose any outdoor storage of materials
and will not result in any adverse impacts such as noise, odor, or traffic. Thus, the site is
compatible with the Master Plan. While there may be some future concerns regarding the
compatibility of AADTC and an adjacent industrial use, typically the AADTC will be compatible
with most adjacent industrial land uses.

5. Wiill be or can be served adequately by essential public facilities and services. Primary access
to the site is via North Territorial Road, a County Primary road. The Master Plan classifies N.
Territorial as a Minor Arterial Road, which is intended to funnel traffic to arterial roads, like US-
23. Access to US-23 is available about one mile west of the site. Therefore, the site is accessible
for emergency vehicles. The site is served by well and septic, and new septic tanks and fields
are proposed. No major changes are proposed for the day-to-day scale of operations on the
site, so the demand for public facilities is likely to be the same as current demand. We defer to
the Township Police and Fire Department for additional comments regarding the anticipated
demand for their services.

6. Will not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future neighboring uses. The zoning of
adjacent lots include Gl to the east (single-family homes), south (vacant), and west (Advanced
Disposal), and AR Agriculture to the north (agricultural uses). We are concerned with the
compatibility of the current single-family residential use to the east (even though it is zoned Gl)
and the AR-zoned lot to the north that could potentially have single-family residences someday.
While the landscaping and lack of outdoor storage help to make the site compatible with the
neighboring sites to the north and east, our accompanying Site Plan Review letter requests
additional information about the existing trees on the site. Regardless of the final setbacks and



Northfield Township Planning Commission

Conditional Use Review #1; Ann Arbor Dog Training Club, 1575 E. North Territorial Road
July 10, 2017

Page 4

landscaping, the site must meet the requirements of the Northfield Township Noise Control
Ordinance (Chapter 10, Article IV of the Code of Ordinances). We will defer additional comment
on this standard until the plans include the required information for existing trees.

7. Will not create excessive additional requirements at public cost for public facilities and
services.
The expansion of the Ann Arbor Dog Club’s use is not expected create any excessive additional
requirements at public cost for public facilities and services.

RECOMMENDATION

The proposed use meets many of the Conditional Use standards of the Zoning Ordinance. However, as
we noted in this letter and our accompanying Site Plan Review letter, additional details are required
about any proposed changes to the parking lot, the proximity of the proposed building to the eastern lot
line, and the screening on the north and east sides of the site. When these items are addressed, we will
make a final recommendation on the Conditional Use permit.

We look forward to reviewing these findings with you. If you have any questions about this report,
please contact us.

Respectfully submitted,

McKENNA ASSOCIATES
%;/ % %’* z ”//4///‘/ e
Patrick Sloan, AICP Stephen Hannon
Senior Principal Planner Assistant Planner
cc: Marlene Chockley, Township Supervisor

Kathleen Manley, Township Clerk

William Wagner, Township Public Safety Director

Kurt Weiland, Township Building Official

Marcus McNamara, P.E., Township Engineer, OHM

Vidya Krishnan, Senior Planner, McKenna Associates

David Hughes, Vanston/Q’Brien, Inc., david.hughes@vanston.com

Ann Arbor Dog Club, maryhw@aol.com



mailto:david.hughes@vanston.com
mailto:maryhw@aol.com

PAID
RECEIVED waws2o0n

MAR 22 2017 NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

TREASURER.

§w‘.——.‘ﬁ;NORTHFIELDTOWNSHIP NORTHHELD’T@\N{\{S'A"'E’}D

é Lo ) SITE PLAN REVIEW APPL‘

i

L__ S,
PROJECT nave: AN PW\OOF rt@ﬂ\mmmo\ C U\Q U
| PROJECT ADDRESS: \ 515 E. Kot Tevhironed e
Z;-\pp‘i(,aml"xformdtmft o Ownerlnformatlon o J‘
ame: \/ONSYON [0 Emen Tnc. name: ) Y nor Do\% Taning, |

(aess 22775 Pysiop el Dexled awes V515 E.Nory Tt‘m ton:

- Phone: 7] %1 -42u - Ola(0) Phone: 7120 - AQS5 =230\ . S
| Emait DavicLh u@hes@\/anstm ComE™E Ay Wo@an).com...
; if the applicant 1_5-20t e property owner, then a statement fromhfrff)wner MUST\Ye attached autherizing the apg'[l_g?ta_o_y_w_

Proof of ownership OR Statement if applicant is not owner is attached. E{

:r lfa thc—a—r;turs_r;ot* U:e Zawner descwnge~ é;p;hcants interest in the property T S
' ff anner enginceeacontattoe.

L o o PRDPERT"Y DESCRiP“Ti_O_N_ O
: Lena[ Description: [ Attached Z{On Site Plan x ! parcel ID(s): OZ Z 5@0__0\"]

Descnptson of Proposed Use: ’DO% DD@CU'Q/Y] & and H-%” \:LS Tr& V\ \ V\% /FC\,C\ ltf\j
Total Acreage of Site: B Total Flooif’_\_rfai 3 e
' (;,.-2/(, Gl edsing 0,480 SF _ﬂ_____?
Pt B OOOSF
: rfcmht of S‘mcturc(s) (m aio riss & f=et) Sanitary Facilities: [ Sewer Q(Sephc |

' ’6'{-61‘ ) 2'7 » ‘ Wa'cer O Municipal lg(Prﬁ/_ate‘}Neu B ‘

Zonmg C!assmcatlon( i
D RC D AR DLR DSR1 Osrz OMR Ove OLc Ocec OES DHC IQ(GI Ou Domer
R SlTEPLANREVIEWOPTlONS TR

t . A
i o .
!

Site Plan Rev'ew H

| Administrative Site Plan Review:

¢ [ Expansion or reduction of an existing, conforming structure 9/ New Construction
less than 2,000 sq. ft. / 5% of floor area

i

: i J Building Addition
[0 Additional parking, foading / unloading spaces and landscape
improvements ‘
i

i

Amendment io A'ﬁprm ed S te P an or Devai.:pmcm Ha"l

| Davsiopivtent Plan Review:

I O Planned Unit Development | O Site Plan
i

‘ [0 Planned Residential Development i (1 Development Plan

O Site Condominium Plan ;

: uﬁe or Devofop"nent P{an Revnnw in conjunctlon wuth D Rezonmg Request E/Special Land U e Request

Northfield Township, P.O. Box 576, Whitmore Lake, Ml 48189 Telephone: 734-497-5000  Facsimile: 734-4G7-0123 1

Muded fo Ye0d 3/24]17
Vaital Jo itk 3-22-1



Application #

| hereby state that all of the above statements and all of the accompanying information are true and correct.

//Méé”éﬂ Dates 3lz2z2)1

Applicant’s Signature:

i " "FOR OFFICE USE'GNLY

Application Received Date. Planning Commission Received Date:

[0 Denied Date:

Planning Commission Action: [J Approved Date:

Expiration Date:

Fee Received: (0 Cash [J Check #

Northfield Township, P.O. Box 576, Whitmore Lake, Ml 48189 Telephone: 734-497-5000  Facsimile: 734-497-0123



Fumpe b, 2th

o Q'hwen B A Cospen

Be bageraf Sambar u&’;ic—n
Ann Avhoc (g Trasnbg Uhe
£308 8 Nowwh Torpmss i EH
PNiektmose Lake 361 IHRIRS

h

£enr Sir Mudans

bise hooehy stthorize Danid Hugles of Vonstes £ Fises, fne 1 acd s agend 1o ey fer
whail i uif Tnsbiees tefared s zeplivaiion snd agshihm of Pormiis sod SApgroveli foes
% pvermng apensics x may be regubed for de comtraction amd wse of all proposed
‘fn;‘ma' eersorts 10 137 F North Territorial Raad Whatmoge Lehe, ME Said ;xrmjﬁs and
vty &i}.bi muss michuchs, il nat necessanty Hitad e *Juz};:e& Approade Vamranee
'-&gP;-f sviste: i Pian Appiwvaly; Hoilding Perie, Soif Eawgion and Cading Poraits

/%53 SN AADTT




iber D328 rase O0E

WARRANTY DEED-864

The Grantorts) SCB Norihfield Partnership, a Michigan co-partnership WAS m'éﬁi{i?iiﬁ.p Ml

, whose xddress s
40! East Stadium, Ann Arbor, MI 48104 i
couvey(s) and warrant(s) o Ann Arbor Dog Training Club, Inc., a Michigan fus T 3 ug PG
corporation,

whose address is ¢/o Judie Freeland, 5764 Textile Road, Ypsilanti, MI 48 197
the following described premises situated in the Township

of Norihfield, Countyef Washtenaw
and Stste of Michigaa:

SEB ATTACHED SCHEDULE "A*

for thesumof  One Hundred Sixty-five Thousand ($165,000) Dollars. Exempt from state transfer tax puxsuant
to MCL 207.526(r);

sabject to easements and building and use restrictions of record, and also subject to such encumbrances as
shall have accrued or attached since April 10, 1985 through the acts or omissions of persons other than Grantor
or its assigns.

Dated this ] _day of (@‘9 w4l

Signed in presence of: Signed by:

SCB NO%D P HIP
PlpoiAluomol) By: A Mf L, =
~ Jxant Qworn ¥ David E. Shipman, P4rtner

7 A B o

PRy Lt X
STATE OF MICHIGAN ) RS x
)s. Urast)

COUNTY OF WASHTENAW )

The foregolng tnstrument was acknowledged hefore me this K 2 day of G-U\( _J‘ — 499!0__, by
David E. Shipman, Partner, on behalf of SCB Norihfield Partnership, a Michigan co-parin hip, .

W
SUSAN L, DWORNICK A4 ,pomich Quain
P Tl €

Y tchigan

clary Pubfic, Washtenaw County, M =L
N M;ycomngsmn Explres Sept. 29, 1986 ] > - -
Notary Public, Washtenaw &&Wm S

’ expires: /] il

My fsi

WasTe

0.
. ﬁ_ﬂm@\e“
‘When Recorded Return To: Send Subsequent Tax Bills To: Drafted By:

County Treasurer's Certificate City Treasurer's Cetificate

GRANTEER GRANTEE Karen T. Mendelson, Esq.
(Name)

Business Address:
(Street. Address) 505 East Huron, Suite 202

Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104

(City and State

Tax Parcel __B02-21- 17- Recording Fee Transfer Tax

*TYPE OR PRINT NAMES UNDER SIGNATURES.




M(I:I<e\§IS}(QY?§V COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DESIGN

July 7, 2017

Planning Commission
Northfield Township
8350 Main Street
Whitmore Lake, M1 48189

Subject: Ann Arbor Dog Training Club at 1575 E. North Territorial Road
Site Plan Review #1; Plans dated June, 5, 2017 and received by McKenna on June 30, 2017

Dear Planning Commissioners:

Ann Arbor Dog Training Club (AADTC), located at 1575 E. North Territorial Road approximately one mile
east of US-23 (Parcel ID#: B-02-21-300-017), proposes to construct a new 18,000-sq. ft. building on its
site. The site currently houses the existing buildings for the AADTC. This will allow the club to enhance
the service offerings to customers from around southeast Michigan. The site is 6.26 acres and zoned
General Industrial (Gl). The most similar use for the AADTC is a kennel. Kennels (Section 36-533(10))
and other similar uses (Section 36-533(8)) are permitted with conditional use approval in the Gl zoning
district. Our comments on the Conditional Use application for the existing and proposed uses are in a
separate letter.

We have reviewed the site plan for compliance with the Township’s Zoning Ordinance and with sound
planning and design principles, and we offer the following comments for your consideration (any items

requiring correction or additional information are underlined):

Site Photo: 1575 E. North Territorial Road (Source: Google Maps 2017; site boundary is approximate)

st PyrielON

Ann'Arbor; Dog
Training Club.

RT —— . . erl

55
5!
i

WWW.MCKA.COM HEADQUARTERS 235 East Main Street, Suite 105 - Northville, Ml 48167 T: 248.596.0920 F: 248.596.0930
888.226.4326 WEST MICHIGAN 151 South Rose Street, Suite 920 - Kalamazoo, Ml 49007 T: 269.382.4443 F: 248.596.0930
DETROIT 28 West Adams Street, Suite 1000 - Detroit, Ml 48226 T: 888.226.4326 F: 248.596.0930



Northfield Township Planning Commission
Site Plan Review #1; Ann Arbor Dog Training Club; 1575 E. North Territorial Road

July 10, 2017
Page 2

COMMENTS

1. Use. Thesite is located in the General Industrial (Gl) zoning district. The stated intent of the Gl
zoning district is to provide location and space for all manner of industrial uses, wholesale
commercial and industrial storage facilities and restrict the intrusion of nonrelated uses, such as
residential, retail business, and commercial. Permitted uses include all those allowed on Limited
Industrial (LI) zoned lots as well as wholesale auto auctions, contractor’s establishments,
manufacturing, trucking facilities, warehousing, open industrial businesses, wholesale businesses,
or accessory buildings. Conditional uses in the Gl district include vehicle towing services, plating
shops, heat treating processes, junkyards, limited accessory retail, concrete and asphalt plants,
RV storage, commercial communications apparatus, kennels, and other similar uses. The
existing and proposed uses on the site are generally compatible with the zoning district.

Regulations specific to kennels are in Section 36-714 of the Zoning Ordinance, as follows:

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

Minimum lot size. Any proposed kennel shall be operated on a parcel of land not less than
ten acres in area and 400 feet in width.

Although the width of the subject parcel is more than 400 feet, the area (6.26 acres) does
not meet the minimum lot size. This is a legal nonconforming lot area that may continue as
long as there is no proposed reduction in the lot area.

Setbacks. Buildings in which animals are kept, animal runs, and exercise areas shall not be located
in any required front, side, or rear yard setback area, and shall be located at least 300 feet to the
nearest edge of a public right-of-way and 200 feet from any neighboring side or rear lot line.

All existing and proposed buildings meet the 300-foot setback requirement from the nearest
public right-of-way. Although the existing buildings are less than 200 feet from the lot lines
to the west, north, and east, these are existing nonconformities that may continue as long
as there are no changes to these buildings. The proposed building is less than 200 feet from
the side lot line to the east. The applicant must move this building westward to meet the
200-foot setback requirement or obtain a variance from the Board of Zoning Appeals.

Number of animals. If four or more animals are housed in the kennel, an additional one acre
shall be required for every additional ten animals (or fraction thereof).

Because dogs are not “housed” at the Ann Arbor Dog Club, this sub-section does not apply.
However, if there is boarding of dogs in the future, this sub-section will apply.

Public protection. A dog kennel shall be established and maintained in accordance with all
applicable county sanitation regulations.

We defer to Washtenaw County for any required licenses or permits.
Site plan. A site plan shall be approved in accordance with article XXVIII of this chapter.

The site plan was submitted in accordance with Article XXVIII.



Northfield Township Planning Commission
Site Plan Review #1; Ann Arbor Dog Training Club; 1575 E. North Territorial Road
July 10, 2017

Page 3

2.

5.

Dimensional Requirements. Section 36-534 of the Zoning Ordinance includes the dimensional
requirements for the minimum lot area (5 acres), minimum lot width (200 feet), maximum lot

coverage (25%), front yard setback (85 feet), side yard setback (50 feet), rear yard setback (50

feet), and height (50 feet). All of these standards have been met for the proposed building.

Access and Circulation. The access for the parcel is on E. North Territorial Road via Hoban Way,
which appears to be a private road. The west and north sides of the parking lot includes fire
lanes where parking is prohibited, and these areas also provide space for vehicles to turn around.
The application materials indicated that each class has a size limit, which affects peak traffic
demand. However, the new building is proposed to be used mostly for indoor trials similar to the
trials currently hosted by the AADTC on weekends. According to the applicant, no major change
in peak demand is expected for the new building. If there will be fewer than 50 vehicle trips
during the peak hour, then Section 36-717(c) of the Zoning Ordinance does not require a Traffic
Impact Study. Based on the information provided, a Traffic Impact Study is not required.

Parking and Loading. Parking and loading requirements are defined in Article 25 of the Zoning
Ordinance. The parking requirements by use only include some uses, and the applicant has
indicated its use is similar to a private club. For purposes of parking calculations, we believe this
comparison is appropriate. The parking requirements for private clubs are 1 space for every 3
people at maximum capacity. Sheet C-1 indicates there are 166 members at maximum capacity,
so the parking lot will require 55 spaces. The site plan shows 58 spaces provided in the parking
lot. Therefore, this standard is met. However, if capacity exceeds 166 members and there are
parking overflows, the applicant may be required to submit revised plans to expand the parking
lot.

Section 36-762(12) of the Zoning Ordinance requires parking spaces to be at least 200 sq. ft. in
area and at least 10 feet wide. The typical parking space dimensions are shown as 10 feet wide
by 20 feet long, so this standard is met. The barrier free spaces are 8 feet wide, which is
permitted by the Americans with Disabilities Act. Four (4) barrier free spaces are provided,
sufficient for a parking lot of this size.

The minimum required aisle width is 22 feet, and all parking aisles are at least 22 feet wide.
Section 36-766 and 36-767 requires 1 loading space at least 10 feet in width and 55 feet in

length. The site plan must indicate where on the site a conforming loading area will be located;
however, there is room on the west side of the parking lot area for a loading space.

Finally, Section 36-762(b)(3) of the Zoning Ordinance requires the parking lot to be an asphalt or
concrete surface. The current surface of the parking lot is gravel. It is difficult to determine on
the plans whether there are any changes to the boundaries of the parking lot. If there are no
changes to the parking lot boundaries, the surface could remain as a legal nonconformity as long
as there are no changes. However, if there are changes to the parking lot boundaries proposed,
then the applicant must apply to the Board of Zoning Appeals for a variance.

Landscaping and Screening. Our comments on the landscaping requirements are as follows:

a. Parking Lot Landscaping. Section 36-722(m) of the Zoning Ordinance requires 1 canopy tree



Northfield Township Planning Commission
Site Plan Review #1; Ann Arbor Dog Training Club; 1575 E. North Territorial Road
July 10, 2017

Page 4

per 8 parking spaces. With 58 parking spaces on the site, 8 trees are required. The
landscape plan on Sheet C-4 shows 9 trees to be planted along the parking lot edge, which
will meet this requirement.

b. Tree Mitigation. For any landmark trees that are removed, Section 36-723(g) requires
replanting of 100% of the original diameter at breast height (DBH) removed. The new
building and stormwater pond will be built on an open field, so it appears that none of the
existing or landmark trees will be removed.

c. Transition Strip. Section 36-534(7) of the Zoning Ordinance requires each lot in the Gl
District to have a 50-foot wide transition strip along any lot line abutting a lot in certain
zoning districts. This site abuts an AR zoned site on the north. Therefore, a transition strip
is required on the north lot line. Landscaping currently exists on this line, but the site plan
does not include any information about the condition of the existing materials. Although
the existing vegetation is likely sufficient, we recommend that the landscape plan be
updated to show the species of plants and caliper of the trees in this area.

Though front lot lines are exempt from required transition strips, Section 36-534(7)(b)
requires a 20-foot wide landscaped area in the front yard. There is existing landscape
material in this area as well but no details are shown on the site plan. We recommend the
landscape plan be updated to show the species of plants and caliper of the trees in this area
as well.

d. Fences. An existing fence around the perimeter site is proposed to remain, with some
changes to the fence on the south side due to the location of the proposed building. The
details of the existing and proposed fence must be included on the plans. Section 36-715 of
the Zoning Ordinance permits fences in industrial districts of up to 12 feet in height, but
prohibits barbed wire on any fence under 10 feet in height. Therefore, the plan must show
that the existing and proposed fencing complies with Section 36-715.

Natural Features. Section 36-723 requires a natural features impact statement to be provided
with the site plan application. Sheet C-1 of the site plan states there is no 100 year floodplain in
the site boundary, and most other natural features information is found in other areas of the
plans. While the plan includes most of the information required in a natural features impact
statement, an inventory of existing landmark trees must be shown.

The Michigan DEQ Wetlands Map Viewer shows that there are wetlands on the edge of the site
and on adjacent sites, but not on the area proposed for the new building. If more details on the
wetlands are needed in the future, they can be acquired at that time.

Stormwater Management. A stormwater pond is proposed to the west of the new building on
the south side of the parking lot, and will not be visible from N. Territorial Road. The grading
plan is shown on Sheet C-2 and additional details are shown on Sheet C-5. We will defer
stormwater management comments to the Township Engineer.

Lighting. Section 36-728 of the Zoning Ordinance requires site plans to include the light fixture
specifications and cut sheets for the site, as well as a photometric plan. Sheet C-3 includes the



Northfield Township Planning Commission
Site Plan Review #1; Ann Arbor Dog Training Club; 1575 E. North Territorial Road
July 10, 2017

Page 5

10.

11.

lighting and photometric plans including cut sheets and details of the proposed lighting fixtures
for the site. Based on the information given on the plan, there will not likely be any issues with
light trespass onto neighboring properties.

Trash Enclosure. The proposed dumpster pad and enclosure are to be located in the southeast
corner of the parking lot as shown on Sheet C-1. Details of the enclosure are included on Sheet
C-5. Section 36-701(3) of the Zoning Ordinance requires dumpsters to be located an enclosure
constructed of opaque materials on at least three sides, with an opening or gate on the fourth
side. The proposed enclosure will be 6 feet high and made of 8 inch thick concrete blocks, which
will match the masonry on the building. The fourth side will be a wood gate with cedar siding.
Section 36-701(3) also requires the dumpster enclosure area to include a 4-inch thick concrete
floor, and a 6-inch thick concrete floor is proposed.

Building Facade and Floor Plans. The building will be located behind landscaping and set back
from E. North Territorial Road, and will generally not be visible from Territorial Road. Both the
roof and wall will be made of metal panels over fiberglass insulation. We recommend that the
color of the metal wall panels be labeled on the site plan.

The site plan does not indicate if there will be any rooftop equipment. If there will not be any
rooftop equipment, the site plan should include a note indicating this. If there will be rooftop
equipment, it should be shown on the building elevations and details should be included.

The floor plans are shown on Sheet A-1. The northwest corner of the building will have a small
kitchen, a future office, bathrooms, and the utility room. The western side of the building will
have the dog crating area. The remainder of the floor area will be open space for the offerings
of AADTC including the trials and classes.

Signs. Article 26 of the Zoning Ordinance includes all of the requirements for the number, area,
height, and placement of signs. There is a sign currently located on E. North Territorial Road at
the site entrance, but no new signs are proposed as part of this site plan application. If any new
signs are ultimately proposed, they can be approved administratively after site plan approval.
Details for the barrier free parking signs are included on Sheet C-5. Signs in industrial districts
are regulated in Section 36-793.



Northfield Township Planning Commission

Site Plan Review #1; Ann Arbor Dog Training Club; 1575 E. North Territorial Road
July 10, 2017

Page 6

RECOMMENDATION

Although this letter has identified a few issues that require correction or additional information required
by the Zoning Ordinance, the plans are complete enough to be considered by the Planning Commission.
We recommend that the following items be added to the plans prior to Planning Commission action:

1. That the proposed building be moved westward to meet the 200-foot setback requirement or
that the site plan notes that a variance application will be made.

2. Thata 10’ x 55’ loading area be located on the site plan, per Section 36-766 and 36-767 of the
Zoning Ordinance.

3. That the plans state whether there are any changes to the boundaries of the parking lot. If
there are no changes to the parking lot boundaries, the gravel surface could remain as a legal
nonconformity as long as there are no changes. However, if there are changes to the parking lot
boundaries proposed, then the applicant must apply to the Board of Zoning Appeals for a
variance.

4. Per Section 36-534(7) of the Zoning Ordinance, that the landscape plan be updated to show the
species of plants and caliper of the trees in the northern transition strip area.

5. Per Section 36-534(7)(b) of the Zoning Ordinance, the landscape plan must show the required
details of a 20-foot wide landscaped area in the front yard including the species of plants and
caliper of the trees.

6. Per Section 36-723 of the Zoning Ordinance, an inventory of existing landmark trees must be
shown.

7. That the color of the metal wall panels be labeled on the site plan.

8. That the site plan indicate whether there will be rooftop equipment.

We look forward to reviewing these findings with you. If you have any questions about this report or
require additional information, please contact us.

Respectfully submitted,

McKENNA ASSOCIATES, INCORPORATED

fotid 4. fnm

Patrick Sloan, AICP Stephen Hannon
Senior Principal Planner Assistant Planner
cc: Marlene Chockley, Township Supervisor

Kathleen Manley, Township Clerk

William Wagner, Township Public Safety Director

Kurt Weiland, Township Building Official

Marcus McNamara, P.E., Township Engineer, OHM

Vidya Krishnan, Senior Planner, McKenna Associates

David Hughes, Vanston/QO’Brien, Inc., david.hughes@vanston.com

Ann Arbor Dog Club, maryhw@aol.com



mailto:david.hughes@vanston.com
mailto:maryhw@aol.com

ARCHITECTS. ENGINEERS. PLANNERS.

June 23, 2017

Northfield Township R E @ E av E

Building & Zoning Department
8350 Main Street, Suite A JuN 26 2017
Whitmore Lake, Michigan 48189
NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
Regarding:  Ann Arbor Dog Training
Site Plan Review #2
OHM Job Number: 0151-17-1021

We have reviewed the site plan matetial, received by this office on June 9, 2017 for the above-referenced
project based on the Township’s Engineering Standards. Plans were prepared by Vanston/O’Brien inc. with
a date of June 5, 2017. The applicant is requesting Site Plan approval for the existing general industrial site.

Permits and Other Agency Apptovals

Copies of all permits and/or letters of waiver, obtained to date, shall be forwarded to this office. The current
status of all necessary permits should be included on the cover sheet. We note that this project will require
the following permits:

e  Washtenaw County Water Resources Commissioner for soil erosion and sedimentation control.

e Northfield Township Fire Department approval for emergency vehicle access and maneuverability.
e Northfield Township Building Department.

e Washtenaw County Health Department for the proposed septic system.

Conclusion and Recommendations

As submitted, the Final Site Plan appears to be in compliance with the Township’s requitements and we take
no exception to the Final Site Plan as submitted, conditional upon all outside agency approvals and permits
being obtained during the construction plan review process. The applicant shall note that the submittal of
construction plans and a cutrent engineer’s estimate of construction costs are required for detailed
engineering review priot to construction.

If you have any questions regarding this review or any of the comments presented, feel free to contact us at

(734) 522-6711 or marcus.mcnamara@ohm-advisors.com

Sincerely, Diaitally signed
OHM ADVISORS o2 *’LV&‘SKZME.

Mazrcus ] McNamara Dag 201710623+
1212:47-0800

ges Marlene Chockley, Township Supervisor (via e-mail)
William Wagner, Public Safety Director (via e-mail)
Kurt Weiland, Building/Zoning Official (via e-mail)
Larry Roman; Planning Commission Chair (via e-mail)
Patrick Sloan, MCKA, Township Planner (via e-mail)
File

P:\0126_0165\SITE_NorthfieldT'wp\2017\0151171020_AADTC\_MUNI\1021-Site_Plan\AADT_SP2.docx

OHM Advisors
34000 PLYMOUTH ROAD
LIVONIA, MICHIGAN 48150

OHM-Adlvisors.com




Ann Arbor Dog Training Club
1575 E. North Territorial Rd.
Whitmore Lake, M1 48189
July 11, 2017

Dear Mr. Sloan:

The Ann Arbor Dog Training Club (AADTC) received your report to the Planning
Commission of Northfield Township. We have a serious concern regarding your
interpretation in the designation of our intended building as kennels and other
similar uses. Our club had a long discussion with Vydia several months ago. At
her recommendation, we presented the reasons that we differ from a kennel but
could still be considered similar, so that a conditional use would be appropriate.
This recommendation was made so that we would continue with our GI zoning. We
did all our site plans based upon this recommendation from Vydia to meet GI zoning
requirements.

The intent was never to have the AADTC be considered a kennel. The intent was to
use the similar to so AADTC would qualify under GI zoning. This then eliminated the
need to ask for variances trying to meet kennel regulations.

We do not now, nor do we ever intend to, board or house animals. The dogs at our
facility are accompanied by their owners/handlers at all times. Dogs cannot be left
at the facility at any time when the owner/handler is not on the premises. Itis
strictly a training and sporting facility.

We realize that you received our conditional use request as an afterthought and
probably did not receive the information provided by and to Vidya. Please let us
know what further information our club can provide before the township acts on
your comments.

Sincerely yours,

“ty Lot it

Kitty Burkhart
Treasurer, AADTC

eyl Yl

Mary Westhoff 5L Wo@iot. c.rm
President, AADTC 7

RECEIVED
JuL 1 22017
NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP




Ann Arbor Dog Training Club (AADTC)

The AADTC is one of the oldest dog training clubs in in Southeastern Michigan. AADTC was formed in 1967 as an
educational not for profit club to provide a wide range of training disciplines for dogs of all ages.

The AADTC meets the definition of clubs in the Northfield Township zoning definitions.

varernal organization means an organization of persons for speclal purpaoses or for the
promulgation of sports, arts, science, agriculture, literature, politics, or similar activities, but not

operated for profit or to espouse beliefs of further activity that is not in conformance with the

canstitution of the United States or any laws of ardinances, The facilities cwned or used by such

organization may be referred e as a "elub’ in this chapter,

In our approved zoning compliance application as (8) “other similar uses” the club was asked to provide similarities and
differences between a “kennel” and the dog training club.

cid Means any building and/or land used, designed, or arranged for the

boarding. breeding, or care of dogs, cats, pets, fowl, or other domestic animals for profit, but shall

noat include those animals raised fer agricultural ourpasas, (Also ceée s

Kennel privare means any building and/or land used, designed, or arranged for the boarding

=

bireeding cats, pets, fowl, or other domestic animals belonging to the owner thereof

25 |

mora than three such animals six months old or alder are kept on the premises, either permanently

and kept for purposes now, hunting, er as pats, but not to include riding stables; orovided that no

or tempararily. The keeping of such animals shall be strictly incidental to the principal use of the

A

yrémises and shall not be for purocses of remuneration or cale, (Also see 8 36-714.)

Similarities Differences

The AADTC does The AADTC does not
Care for dogs through Training Board dog

Dog related Breed dogs

No dogs live on the property

The AADTC offers classes in puppy socialization, agility, rally, and obedience, (household and competitive) tracking anc
nose work. Our classes run year round. There are classes running at various times from 9am to 9pm. Each class has a size
limit so each owner/handler gets appropriate time.

We also host agility, obedience and breed trials on a regular basis. These are held on weekends.
All dogs come and go on leash with their owner/handler. Dogs are under supervision.

The club wants to build a state of the art facility to continue the training classes and allow the club to host indoor trials
and continue to serve the community in SE Michigan.



ANN ARBOR DOG TRAINING

=)

RECEIVE

PI\AA Dog Training\AUTOCADNGWG\C 1.dwg, 6/6/2017 1:04:55 PM

7
|

JUN 0 7 201

2z
0

B -02-21-200-018 ole G58RG

KX INVESTMENTS LLC NlEgEYR @

NOLLAR RD 2EHaguY
AR AGRICULE]UIR%6I . AR A CENTER SEC, 21 e ZRE
S 89°26’20" E - 1 I N 89°26'20” W - = -—; g @ E‘:’-
- 9 = G = g = - - - e =] E'E 3
e e e e e e it - —— e e 225 5% §

ol a m %

a m °
E EXISTING SEPTIC b 8 §
EXISTING BUILDING EXISTING BUILDIN = TANK = 2.8
5000 SF : 480| 7 BOOOSF © T T T T T I I S 8&¢
SF ! ) I I _Mothfield Yoviship . — % g% !1!%
i 1 > ki

B -02-21-300-016
ADVANCED DISPOSAL

Ql(

EXISTING
SEPTIC
FIELD

B -02-21-300-001
GOULD, RHORY
6883 NOLLAR RD

SERVICES SOLID WAST RESERVE
I E. NOR
MANAGEMENT LLC SEPTIC 3 K glgsclggqa;m_ INDUSTRIAL TH TERRITORIAL
1477 E NORTH FIELD
TERRITORIAL RD -
Gl GENERAL INDUSTRIAL el
\
|
| PROPOSED DUMPSTER PAD / !
& SCREEN WALL ! (_b
.1 - ! Z
PROPOSED ! 5 — g 4
SEPTIC FIELD I { Z o g
SIDE S
,_ SVE SETBACK 5 VICINITY MAP Q9 ap
S [ PROPOSED SEPTIC < ¥ / Y —_— [
N P GRAVED TANKS Mo/ { ;oo Q: <
o) 4 } oo GENERAL INFORMATION s o
B e e ! [=18%) - «
2 L ¢ NEs] : PROPERTY LOCATION: SITE_PLANNER /ENGINEER /CONTRACTOR: | =
o A\V.\VA ] ~in | 1575 E. Nostd Territorial Vanston /0'Brien, Inc. . = E { ~
——o o o ) Whitrmore Lake, Michigan 48189 2375 Bishop Circle West . [®) -
=z o s H ! { Dexter, Michigan 48130 o -+
CONCRETE —~ CTRG M DPVO 3 7 i (734) 424-0661 : —
\ APRON [ | ] 1 OUNER: 5 Gregory Heim, P.E. I A w ~
= A Arbor Dog Training Club | ~ rj:‘.
\ & 31 erritorial S o QO m
K _4 g ichigan 48189 51 = o
s AN < / 8 —02-21-300017 & ) e
! \ 7 i
{ L L= i
| ) ; eh ! 3 58
s ; E_INFORMATION 3 (ol =
| ! ! N =
' | o 2
’ | inNSHoU Z0NING: 6l GENERAL INDUSTRIAL = o
i - a EXISTING USE: cLug
| STORM WATER ] AL __ . —  PROPOSED BUILDING USE: cLus /M 0}
i DETENTION BASIN | ’ PROPOSED BUILDING AREA: 18,000 SF — 1 Story m ¢ q':‘(
o :" 1 1 EXISTING BUILDING AREA: 10,480 SF — 1 Story =/ o
— acs, — g
! R - Pk rigEc s SRR e 4 REQUIRED PROPOSED <
p ",, \;0 % /‘ _gﬂDLF—*E[JS N=T2 @ 1.0% MIN. LOT AREA 5 Acre 6.26 Acres (273,975 SF) 0 ";'_i
w \’%cﬁ% >, MIN. LOT WIDTH 200' 570' o~ o
= Mo rbE- . MAX. LOT COVERAGE 25% 10.4% Z 0 =
; ° o MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT 50" mox. 25' maximum, 1 story ~{
o) | JERPpE - P . - - - = ~EILF pe | FRONT SETBACK 85’ 125 Z
8 e _ _— J— - - . 4 . ——  SIDE SETBACK 50 61
fo= 1 ~ _— s REAR SETBACK 50 30 <]:1l
9 ’ OVERFL(E : }#‘]PROVE”ENTS o PARKING & LOADING:
u.l [ SPILLWAY ~ R ﬂ&A[-N(% B . 1 Space per 3 club members; 166 mem/ 3 = 55 Spaces I
—] ‘ CALCULATION " - = - Total Required Parking Spaces: 55
L. & S S . Parking Spaces Provided: I
I ! '5 == g / é q 58 parking spaces are provided, Including 4 barrier—free spaces
= . o|m . - - Loading Spaces:
© TS “le 82 1 Loading Space Provided
(@] ! APPROXIMATE z B ing Space Provided.
VETLAND u} |18
2 , BOUNDARY @ 2 SOLS INFORMATION:
,' e - MdA, Matherton sandy loam, O to 4 percent slopes, B
—— B ’ FoB, Fox sandy loamn, 2 to 6 percent slopes, B
l _ _N 570,44 _ \ _ - Sb, Sebewa loam, B *
° 7 s = == M e —— —_——
1 89°26'20" W S _ \/ THERE IS NO 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN LOCATED WITHIN THIS SITE |
: ’ BENCHMARK #1 |
SE CORNER TRANSFORMER PAD ELEV. = 819.22 NAVD 88 W
B ~02-21-300-015 i & LEGAL DESCRIPTION vﬁzz:jjfi??jmi
. BB AR N X 3 x
GYDA LEASING INC . z 2DV0AENCEEID 3](31?881[]4SAL REWRITE 11/91 NO 21—-8A—2A—3 (002) COMMENCING AT *LANaR WO T8 PR
1451 E NORTH ! 4 CENTER OF SECTION 21, THENCE N 8926'20" W 216 FEET TO SORYINE OF ARNION/ORRIES, NG
TERRITORIAL RD ’ 2 SERVICES THE POINT OF BEGINNING, THENCE S 0506'30" W 470.13 FEET, ISSUED FOR: — DATE:
G GENERAL INDUSTRIAL & E NORTH TERRITORIAL RD THENCE N 89726'20" W 570.44 FEET, THENCE N 01'39'20" E CONDITIONAL USRS oy
V)o@ 33 Gl GENERAL INDUSTRIAL—VACANT LEGEND 468.74 FEET, THENCE S 8926'20" E 601.76 FEET TO THE S e
= POINT OF BEGINNING, PART OF SW 1/4 SECTION 21 TIS R6E
. EXISTING INGRESS/ 4 DISTNG WAL MOWNTED UGHT XS [T | pisti auon
N & 1. EGRESS EASEMENT AS W NEW BULDNG NOUNTED LIGHTSG s e INGRESS /EGRESS EASEMENT:
2 - RECORDED IN LIBER 1956 O ety XSTING POLE-NGUNTED UGHT SRIAE 33 FOOT WIDE PRIVATE INGRESS AND EGRESS EASEMENT, !
o PAGE 484 ~-EXUP DISTIG UTLITY POLE DASTNG ASPHALT WHICH HAS A WEST LINE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: |
oy c  metmos OB DISTHG MAHOLE EA COMMENCING AT THE S 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 21, TIS, R6E,
’ o Frw sy OBEXCO BUSTNG GLEA OUT BISEIG ASTHALT PAVNG NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN;
¥ — OB R renciminy o I THENCE N 01'55'10" E 2640.80 FEET ALONG THE N—S 1/4 LINE
H %ﬁ"l ERTE REHIAE CPOSED BuLe OF SAID SECTION TO THE CENTER OF SAID SECTION; THENCE S
: pog-2 - PROPOSED, 16 05°06'30" W 470.13 FEET ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF NOLLAR
] <t P ° ROAD; THENCE N 89'26'20" W 650.35 FEET FOR A PLACE OF
1 FROFOSED caneree BEGINNING; THENCE S 01°39'20" W 767.09 FEET FOR A PLACE DRAWN BY:  GAH/CIN
I OF ENDING. J05/hNg.: =
: : - SITE PLAN
- + UNE OF SLT FENCE
! —_—— e DRINAGE AREA SITE PLAN 25 SHEET NO.
' SCALE: 1" = 30-0" ' D O
. ! SES n OSSN C—-1

|

w



PI\AA Dog Troining\AUTOCADN\@wG\C 2.dwg, 6/6/2017 1:05:00 PM

<3 — ~
— = ™ ANN_ARBOR DOG TRAINING

/
%

/
4

823 \ <E T~
B UZ-PIEUU=61e__ % AN o geabs T~ e
KX INVESTMENTS LU AN Y Zufug=s
Sk NOLLAR RD RN . 02, 284854y
, ~— L& Duigia : 5
601.76 . N — " P.O.B. 216.00° CENTER SEC. 21 © g 3RE
26'20” ;/ —_ ““\} . I - - = =55 5e T wSu IEs
07 S ) P ) x =z - o :*'_ 2
E— - A\~ ~g e 620 W o =5 FF¢
—*?!““v?r“—_——: —— e 225 551
— \ #92 Va o m &8
' / : m :
o 3
=X 5 £
/ . : - - | , 5 #s¢
’ ] | B 8t
f’\* S 32is
n £
| > 53t

B —02~21~300—0é‘6
ADVANCED DISPUSAL
SERVICES SOLIT| WASTE|
MANAGEMENT LL
1477 E NORTH \
TERRITORIAL RD

\
)

6883 NOLLAR RD

)
B ~02~2\ ~300-001
GOULD, RHORY
1

/

PROPOSED
5267 | SEPTIC FIELD

\
N

N3
]
/

FoB /

22y % pROPOSED SEPTIC
— FANKS—

Ol
N
&

N
i
e

$05
/

D R.0.w,

. \47013

NOLLAR g

. ,./gq,

|
|
|

. . -
S, R

1575 E. North Territorial Road
Northfield Township, Michigan

ANN ARBOR DOG TRAINING

?
| .
] : ———S703%"
/ / l g8z aht N 89°26'207 VW - |
y I . / , A
I | |
o
/ s E Sk i,
/ B -02-21-300-015 g I T T
Ve GYOA LEASING INC ” 2 1 B -02-21~300-014 VL e
/ 1451 E NORTH [ t Y] I ADVANCED DISPOSAL o YT T s
/ TERRITORIAL RD H 2 [ SERVICES TSSUED FOF,  DATE:
! E E NORTH TERRITORIAL RD cun:nnéugmuss ::::g
/ ’ E l [ LEGEND REVISED 8-5-17
/ ; = ! EXISTING INGRESS/ J— & DISTNG AL MR LN fnve | e s
I:: 13 . EGRESS EAFEHENT AS e o e - ——— EASENENT W NEW BULIING NOMTED UGHTNG .
/ ' l z ) gggnggf N LIBER 1956 — —‘;W% O exlp DISTG POLE-NANTED UGHT g e 1
Il | . el g e r
1 ! l I ] :—::—:EE ;r;gh‘% %sfmav ;:;: :vmc\f 'r;[::s SJ( BNSTIG ATUNT PAVSS
| It oo gmemeee S T S
l . ' [ ] JE— —_—n |G UNDERGROUND x §50.50  EXSTHG ﬂ.EVA‘R‘CN GRAVEL PAVNG
; PROPOSED FLEVATH PROPOSD CONCRETE -
oo il
J l l [ GRADING PLAN
, A N S GRADING PLAN S a—
1 GE: B,
% ey SCALE: 1'=30-0" ! C—2

o



P:\AA Dog Training\AUTOCAD\dwg\C l.dwg, 6/6/2017 1:05:06 PM

ANN ARBOR DOG TRAINING

A S
e-conolight
QUTDOOR o
s Arrangement Luminaire Location Summary
ST ] Single - n T
B -02-21-200-018 wle ByEEn A ot R [ AMraoasment Lum & X Y 2| odent! TS | Tt Factor . =K E
KX INVESTHENTS LLC 8| foptge offeet: 1 T T T R 207 238¢
. NOLLAR RD Zadhgl : A nel el w0 1w BELL Iis
601.76' Gasdess 2| sy 0.9] 16.0] 53 o = o =3 ]
- - P.1.B, Layout A eol 189 0 o 1om o — 3 TFS
i S 892620 £ 7 I - N Cots 04 Roma 1) 3 |see i oo ey a0 o - =5
Yy - g —-— g - g —_ Layout: Vares Vades § LA Ko A @ 0. 1o w g D 8 B
4 — - ] Y e —J————*l.—_* Spacing : Varles Varies fi 4 S ! ot 2, o, am®o o
EXISTNG WELL 2 = ) | A 0.0; 189 9, o 103
- Ll Mountiog Height s 16 ft ! : | | - g
= EXSTNG SEPTIC Orient; Varies deg l | Q § ]
EX. TRANSFORMER-\ '/ EXISTING BUILDIN EXISTlNG BUILDIN : AN ™ 0 deg : | | o sg %
5000SF ~ " TT480|7B000SF T T - TR M— - —— - h - . | Lo £ o&¢
) ! ; Statistical Analysis | | | 17 ]
i " | : £33
+ + Nluminance Values ' | o B0
I B-5 B-§ B9 0.6 {)‘1 Average:  Lu4fe 1 1 © ; § E:
L] Maximum:  14.98 fe | “ > g8 §
* O'WSEP;@S Minimum : 0.00 fc 1 | !
AELD AvgiMin Ratio:  NA.fc : ‘
B -02-2{~300-001 MaxMinRatio:  NA fo i ‘ ; ‘
2-21-300-016 4 + GOULD, RHERY 9 I , | i
NCED DISPOSAL of "ot 6883 NOLLAR RD MaAvg Ratio:  13.47fc ‘ | | |
/ICES SOLID WASTE] . RESERVE = '
GEMENT LLC SEPTIC . -
£ NORTH *or tog | FEO e-conolight
ITORIAL RD : OUTDOOR -
+of Foi Arrangement Luminaire Location Summary
ko . / Smg(:m . i # | Arangement Lum s Xi Yi 2| oret] 7| icFactor
Pt . o
) . - 1| sinatz ~101.0] 0. 189} 99 [}
é!] REEN Y X Offset: t 8 -1n1n]’ 10 18] 931 o 153
&] 2 Srale 32 D‘,' 0.8 13.0, 93‘ )
8 -0, 1.0| 18.0; % 9! 1.002
2. %% l Layo uctdsm Rows () 3 | Singe . 250 63| 15.9) 53, o
: Vares Varies B 3:Q 1.0 16.9| 53‘ o 1999
PROPOSED SEPTIC 4| gnale s #54, 00 15.0} 3 o w
54, 1.0] 13.0| . o 1093
HHS— ~ Mounting Helght: 16 1 : ; i
Orient: 90 deg i | Z
= Tit: O deg : i | o o
X i —
. . . i
i Statistical Analysis 1 Z g <
\ ol AP‘F%Z. 3 Huminance Values : - o ap
& £ Average:  055f <G ;a‘
P AW | Maximum: 569 fc !
/ o4 Y9! Minimem:  0.02fc i ; ; Q: 'C_t; &)
i nﬂm—f ‘ﬁp’ b AvgiMin Ratio: 2698 o ' ; 8 =
i o ) MawMin Ratio:  280.63 fc E—( 1 2
H . L 104 Max/Avg Ratio: 1040 fc : : ; o
i TORM WATER ~| ¢ = oA
STO — Q - —
! DETENTION'BEGIN* 00 Foui T0 2 e_Conolighta U o E
ﬂ'f@*gs B S s i g s o ey Spep— ) OUTDOUOR ~
(e mﬁ’ﬂj— i R 6 o 5 RS © 1% L. v O L wm
ﬁ‘{f F Arrangement Luminaire Location Summary Q = o
(Cha Singte i 8 | Aqungement Jwme ] xi v7 z] odm] 7| WtFacwer g
- SUIFENCE Am it il ! LY o
Offset: - 5 | sing2 i {o-ore 50 16.0] 27 o (@]
— —_— B o700 159 279 e 103 -
) 3 | Sinate 25 50 180 270, ol m P =
- B 5231 40 5.0 270 2 1900
. - — Layo uctusm Rows iy 7 | snate oai 5o 929 izu o O o ~
s~ : Loy Vates Vs o o R I - Z o
o ) Lo e N e i -5 5. 25 3
£ ~. / Spa c’f‘g‘vfmes Varfes t B [ 15.0 21 o 1o m L
gl - Mounting Height : Varies R 9 | sinze wrs] 0| o] 2wl o Flj ;{_‘:
: E Orent: 270 deg B w74 -9 162 al o 103
\ APPROXNATE z bt o : | | Fq
WETLAND : = : ! i <
. SOUNDARY ~ E ! e -
’*570 v . Statistical Analysis ! : I~ 55
.— - - X i ; i
- . e e — _ — - lluminance Values : : Z 0
N 89°26'20° W \ N \/ Average: 067 Tc ; ! i Z
B Maximum: 1083 fe ‘ | e
a Minimum: 001 fc i ; i i
B -02-21~300-015 2 : AvgiinRatio: 4563 o | ] i <1
GYOA LEASING INC 2 l B ~02-21-300-014 Max/Min Ratio:  741.66 fo i ]
NORTH & It ADVANCED DISPOSAL o : :
1451 ] Max/Avg Ratio:  16.25fc
TERRITORIAL RD g SERVICES o
g E NORTH TERRITORIAL RD = %
L B 3 . - e
= o s e-conoli ) e-conolight”)
13 s sggsss EASEMENT AS QUTDQOR " GUTDROOR
= ORDED IN LIBER (956 . . N . ot
e PAGE 484 : Luminaire A Proposed Luminaire B Existing
i l IES Filaname : E-AL3L315NZIES 1ES Filename : E-DD1L6BCLIES
Descriplion 1 EALLIISNZ Descriplion ; E-DDILESC)
LED w2 pack. Black metal housing wih intezrated Gray painted masat fivturs vezh gas mounting arm on the
. haatsnk bazk On2 LED aray.
LIGHTING PLAN Fue Cree CRAI05ILED amays Oae typs CXA anay -
SCALE: 1"=40-0" Light Loss Factor:  0.72 Light Loss Factor:  0.72
Number of Lamps © 1 Number of tamps : 1
Lamp Lumens © -1ims Lamp Lumens © -11ms
Luminaire Walls: 151 W Luminake Watls - B6EW 5‘ THIS MAYEEILL, DICLUTING I52i9, 3
T2UTINCS AND ISICK, H OWNED BY
vtgv'i/?m, INC. AND CL\XWD;!
‘EXPRIDUCED BIUTED IV ANY
=
CONSINT OF YANSTOM/ D“BFEI.‘BQ
1SSUED FOR: DATE:
CONDITIONAL USE  5-9-17
SITE_PEAN 5-9-17
REVISED a-5-17
DRAWN BY: ca
JOB NO.: -
LIGHTING PLAN
SHEET NG,




PAAA Dog Training\AUTOCAD\GwG\C 4.dwg, §/6/2017 1:16:34 PN

ANN ARBOR DOG TRAINING

~—

\ — ~— 3/47 x & x 8 plywood shest
T AN oy {fyp) wver root zone
23. Y TES—
gz aureis : ole gEals T 0 _
KX INVESTMENTS LLT 6 AN 8| gufga—s B
Sk NOLLar Rm . gadadny 3 2EE
o WE Iuizdal w o o~
~ 601467 m ~— \? Protect tree w Q 258
el CEN , - e 2= 338
e ] @ r: g N ( e '«—Drip Fne zZ .o ;;E
{_ \ / N,/ o =
e e e Sl e s AT -\ y g hd -4 @@ o3
\ ~EfiSTNG wELL P g e > ®=- B 5 §
- = X wem 2 g8
- ] XISTING SEPTIC ¥ [ m .
X TRANSFORMER XISTING BUILDING EXISTING BUILDING £ i ray m E
GOSE —— © — Sl > — ; ELEVATION PLAN e g 8
c
\ § STANDARD TREE PROTECTION = z g8
\ KOTE: Pull back fencing to instoll plyxood o g2
\d, when sccess in root zone is necessary. 5 e %
;) [
3 . c 523
] Prune 1/3 of crosn for shaping by @ g
thinning and spacing bronches. (0] o &
I B _02_%&_3%“001 Never cut leader. ) . = 585
B ~02-21-300-0i6 GOULD, RHORY a{:k: uus;nde[.;?:( cosﬁ(p;r. Gruy £
es over 4° caliper. Stakes o
SERVICES. SOLIH WAST 8883 NOJ LAR RD e b o b o,
MANAGEMENT LL beanch o 2/3 up bee
1477 E NORTH Trea sholl bear same relationship to
TERRITORIAL RD firish grode os it bore fo originl
grade.
1/2" 0.0, black 2 ply hose fastened
w/ double strand wire, No. 12 goiv.

Tree wrop from top down

(3) gquy cables ond galv. tumbuckle
to @ 2'x4" onchor stoke

4* depth mutch

Planting soi mix. Mound sides at
tap to form saticer.

ANN\N { S Remove top 1/3 of burlp and
3 | £ recompa

Searify sod to 4 depth and
recompact

Undisturbed subsod,

OECIDUQUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL

i |
sggz( WATER | T o

D TON BASIN |

Landscape Notes
1. Al plant materiol shal meet curreat American Association
of Nurserymen, Inc. (AN} standord for mursery stock.

2. niacaps hotation s be in accerdance i the PLANT LIST

American Associction of Nursery standords ond with

1575 E. North Territorial Road
Northfield Township, Michigan

ANN ARBOR DOG TRAINING

the Township/Cly’s landscepe requirements.
3. Flanting schedules: 1) Decidvous motericl shal be plonted TREES
o from Harch 15 for sping planting ond from October 1 untd
IPROVEMENTS the ground freezes for fall plonting. 2) Evergreen moterial KEY QTY SPECIES SIZE SPECS
R ORARAGE . shal_be planted from Morch 1 through Nay 31 for Spring A brum A flaze’
MEULATIONS  _ . . plantings ond from August 1 through September 30 for ol fo AR 3 cer rubrum "Autumn Blaze
\ glanting. .
4. Muich plant beds, indtidual tree and shrub planting pits Autumn Blaze Red Maple 25"cal  B&B
uniform depth of 4 inches. i occi N
5. Provide weed mat for greenbeit and foundation plantings. co , Celtisoccidentalis
6. Al planting beds are to be edged. Recammended efther Hackberry 25"cal  B&B
Permaloc Auminum” edging or “Black Diomand® plastic. edging. - .
7. M oreos with s(on;e cover shall have weed mat. o 2 Liriodendron tulipifera
—sr>. B A ing to i inta X
T e 9. At site improvemeats detolled oa this plon are to be Tulip Poplar 2.5"cal  B&B
YAz completed prior to issuence of final certificate of o .
N 892620 W —— cecupaney. QRP Quercus x warei 'Long!
| 10. 43 construction ta conform to the latest Regal Prince Oak 25%cal  BRB
- 4 applicable Township/City reguiotions. .
1. RON. areos to be seeded or sod.
/ , B " Sh 12. Tree pratection consists or:
B -02-21-300~015 b8 B —02-21-300-014 A Telloy ebbon bomiers for lrge ereas ot daturbed by
—0P—-21-300— ¥ .
4 GYOA LEASING INC 2 SPOS, B. Stokes 10’ on center and wood snom fence oround
145t £ NORTH 3 ADVANCED DISPOSAL Stakes | woo
TERRITORIAL RD £ SERVICES €. Treer to e a3 b tagged vin red eon
/ il g | E NORTH TERRITORIAL RD - % i
PR The barder or fence surounding the tres or group of
e trees shof b located na cover to e tree thon the
z EXISTING thGRESS/ tree's drip Ene. Hf this is not possible, the barrier
il E EGRESS FASEMENT AS shal be na closer thon & feel from the trunk of the tree
/ N 2 RECORDED I LIBER 1958 or group of rees.
o PAGE 484 . .
g 13. There wil be na oulside storage on site.
’ " 1 l 14. Seed Hix
[ . l | * Temporary planting mixture for erosion control.
~Sged Oats 30 pounds ger acre

—Ansal Rye 10 pounds per cere
* Permaneat plonting mixture an of disturbed areas, excluding BMPs.
—Scaldis Hard Fescue 12 pounds per sare

N pounds per acre

&
LANDSCAPE PLAN oot e 38 phonds e ocra”

~Danson's Creeping Red Fescue
t .

ST ZCreepng Bent 0.5 pounds per sere
SCALE: 1"=40-0 ) —Llle Biue Stem 20 pounds per ocre
—~Sheep Fescue 15 pounds per acre

Bxisting_ 501 nulient fevels shol be tested by un independent :
5ol testing taboratory before fertzers ore appied. @m—‘Tm@

CEAVINGS LND DFSICY, 5 OWNED BY.

15. Rain Water Gerden / Infitrotion Basin Plantings IS &
* Within areas chove the first flush elevotion of the inftration besins, TAXSTOR/ORRILY, DN, A CLwr
g ©£2 EXUSID IV ANT

seeding ond/or live plontings ore cfiowed. Only notive sceds {as defined by AN TGOS T8 PR
Michigan Florn, wwe.michigonflore.net) are oliowed for permanent (:oi! COSENT 07 VAXSTON/0'ESILY, INC.
stebzation. Annual steds are dltoned in an amount necessory to » N
temporarly stobilize the fimits of disturbance. ISSURD FOR: DATE:
¢ ¥ithin oreas below the firat flush elevation of the infitralion baxins, only CONDITIONAL USE  3-8-17
five plantings are affowsd in o Storm water aystem of any kind, Hative SHE PLAN -17
plants ore prelerred. Cultivars ond non-nolive perennioly ere lfowable if REVISED 8-5-17
approved by WCWRC. Planis Ested on the WCWRC Rain Garden Ploat List ore
acceplable. Invosive species ore not alfomed {sse the City of Ann Arbor's
Invasive species fist).
16. lorge frees shall not be plonted direclly on top of utiily pipes or service leods,

DRAWN BY: GAH

308 NO.: -

LANDSCAPE PLAN

SHEET 0.

' C—4
| —




ANN_ARBOR DOG TRAINING

! } WASHTENAW COUNTY DETENTION VOLUME CALCULATIONS DRAMAGE AREA CALCIRATIONS
DISTANCE FROM FACE OF PROPOSED DRAINAGE CALCULATION ACRES ON-SITE Pre-D: CoverType] SoilType | AREA[S) | AREAfac) | CValue o CHA
UALL (DETERMINED BT | impenious Area (0.95) 0.44 c= 0.61 8b8 Meadow 8 56050 1.333 030 £l [z
SUPERNTENDANT) TO B2 N Penjouss Area (0.30) .70 A= 1.33 ACRES TOTAL 3050 135 [ Weighted N[ 88
UNFOR'T FOR ALL LEADS 1 Impanious Area (0.85)  0.07 Post:D, CoverType| SollType | AREAI) | AREAfac) | CValue [ CN'A
i Bankfull Basin (1.0) 0.43 impervious Paement - B 1185 0.027 0,95 ] 3 » (_5 » z &
ALL DOINSPOUT L TO = Pond B 5500 0.126 1 . o8 12 g
gl rardion ALLOWABLE RELEASE RATE= _ 0.15 CRSIAC Granel 3 FEI 6067 665 S 3 o« § g
BY UTILITY CONTRACTOR. Quensrey = ALLOWABLE RELEASE RATE X A = 0.20 CFS g : 5005 5455 o6 = & W= w &
NSTALL CLEANCUT PORT FIRST FLUSH VOLUME TOTAL 27605 0631 | Weighted CN &7 © C? 2 & 5
W SCREW N FLUG Vi =(H171Z)(43560SF ac) x Ax C= V= 2945 of Pervious Taan B 30455 0659 [ 61 & 5 @ 4 @ d
TOTAL 30455 0593 | Weighted CH &1 g =5 g §
Pro-Dovelopment Bankfull Volume u 5 ol
2-year/24 howr storm event = 2.3510n. = OE
AL e s Pre-Development CN eN= 58 'e) g 8
LEADS ARE TO BE FLUMB. S = 1000/CN - 10= s= 241 i S
Moot o N BOTH DIFECTICNS BY THE Q= (P-0.25y2/ (P+0.85) = ; 133 iy E 2s é
[+ CLASS Il COMPACTED 5AND BASE UTILITY CONTRACTOR. SEE o A ) - " ; ED g
: — SITE FLAN FOR SIZE AND Total Site Area (sf) excl. S-C BMPs a= 58060 sf Time of Cancentration ke Gg 8
. LOCATION OF DOINSPOUTS. Viegee = Q12X A Vargr® 483 ¢f Flow Type K Elev. Change | Length (L) | Slope %{(S) s%* V=K* 5% Ty =11 (V*3600) (%) 7%
Perviaus Caver Post-Development Bankfull Volume Sheet Flow 0.48 20 360 300 1140 0547 0.152 [l & z‘ i
iyeﬁz: hour s(;:m ewent §= 22? In. Waterviay 1.20 0.5 100 300 1140 1.358 0.020 [ 2 g &
ent i Ta 3 .0 X X X . 5
s=1ooolch-1o= n o in Small Trbutary 210 - 0 0 - 600 0.000 0.000 0.000 > 53 %
Q= (P-0.28p21 (P+0.85) Q= 0.154 in. = e
Penious Cover Area (sf) Ap= 30455 sf Q,=238.6x T,%%%= Q= 1607.77 cfsfin-mi
CONC. PAYEMENT SECTION NDERGROBD RO Vitgerpost = Q12 x Ap Vatper pest™ 390 cf . Total Site Asea {ac) exch. SC-BMPs = 13320
DRAN. SEE PLAN FOR Imporvious Cover Post-Development Bankfull Volumo Qoo = Queaper + Quooimp = Ques™ 6.151n
NO SCALE »
SIZE ¢ TYPE. 2ryear24 hour stom event P= 2.35in. Peak Flow {PF) = O, X Quop X A /640 PF= 12.91 cts
‘;"mscgmf ron ¢l oo A = PFcfs) - 0.15(cls/ac)*Afac) A= 12.71 ofs
Q= (P-0.25Y21 (P+0.85) Tora i, Vo= A1 PEX Vi Ve 14263 of
12'—g" DOWNSPOUT LEAD DETAIL - Impeniaes Cover Area (o) ot 27608 of REQUIRED DETENYION VOLUME WiTH INFILTRATION
" - s ' am »ogn u . Vit post = Q12 % A Vitima pos™ 4550 cf Vet = Vo Vigr = Vaa = 9651 of
8 2'-8 3’0 30 2'-8 8 SCALE: NONE Porvious Cover Post-Davelopment 100-Year Volume
100-year storm event P= 5.11 In, BASIN STORAGE PROVIDED
Pesious Cover CN ch= 51 ELEV. ] AREA DEPTH VOLUME ~ TOTAL
1] § = 1000/CN - 10= s= 6393 in. - N 1) VOLUME (FT3)
] 1 2" MIN Qipoeer = (P-D.28Y27 (P+0.85) Qoo™ 1.436 in. 920.6 8935 0.6 5,041 17,592 Freeboard
Penious Cover Are. A= 30455 sf 920 7867 1 7,054 12,552 Design Volume
8 coNe, BLOCK——L, 12" MIN v, =anz : fxs " v 3544:1 919 6240 1 5,498 5,498
. | {o0pec gent P 100per pos™ 918 4756 1 4,100 4100 Infilration
Imparvious Cover Post-Dovalopmant 100-Yoar Volume at7 oy o o
: ol = 100-year storm event P= 5411 ° { b
ol P=3 Impenious Cover CN < 97
| WA DIAMETER s oo . N BOTIOM OF BASIN X, = 917.00
M DEERY - . S = 1000/CN - 10= s 0349 In.,
| TING T3¢ N, Eﬁp z . Quotres = (P-0.25Y2/ (P40.85) Queaing= 4714 1n. INFLTRATION X= 918.00
2% WIDE X 3'-6% DEEP M = - WALL-MOUNTED tmpenious Cover Area (s Avcoimg™ 27605 sf FIRSTFLUSH Xep = 917.72 _ fw]
1 s Vigirg™ Q12X Aggorr Vicoums™ 10844 cf BANKFULL e 918.60 «
o n 3 s
" - o 127 MIN. 100 YEAR Xg= 919.59 I O o
i ACCESSIBLE Rurlo"Summ:ry S
4 Vo= 2945 of PROPOSED OUTLET CONTROL < =
{ Vaepre™ 483 cf BANKFULL FLOOD —_ O
. Vateper post= 390 of A PORTION OF THE BANKFULL VOLUME SHALL BE STORED FOR INFILTRATION Qf( o .~
] z Vetins post™ 4550 of THE REMAINING VOLUME SHALL DISCHARGE THROUGH HOLES AT THE TOP OF THE INFILTRATION STORAGE X ot
iy STEEL TUBE — AL AL = N oot REMAINING VOLUME = 328 CF = = =
(AT GATE 2 ° B v 0ot QBF = REMAINING VOLUME x {1 / 24HRS) X (1 / 3600SEC) = 0.004 CFS o
o _'\/’_‘ e "j\r—‘ « V” _ 3644 of PLACE OPENINGS AT INFILTRATION STORAGE ELEVATION = 918.00 - -
] 100par = have = 23 x {XBF -X ) = 0.40 FT o Oy
6" HIGH WoOD SIDING o £ Viooima = tosadct A= QBF/{0.62 * SQRY(2"32.2"hawe)} = 0.001 SF Smi
GATE WITH STEEL TUBE - 5 Vio= 14488 cf A 0.5 INCH DIAMETER ORIFICE HAS ANAREA OF  0.001  SF o [ -
FRAME S 2 A 0.001 = . v
= < . On-Site Infiltration Requirement THEREFORE, USE 1 0.5 INCH DIAMETER HOLES ATELEV. = 918.00 = g
) Greator of First Flush volume or Difference between pre and post development benkfull volumes Q
=z N =z 8 Bankiull Volume Difference = Vir.gost Vitgre = 4457 of 100 YEAR FLOOD g
z z R = ALLOWABLE RELEASE RATE x AREA SITE IN ACRES= 0.20 CFS 4 o
= S INFILTRATION DESIGN Q, IS A PEAK OR MAXIMUM FLOW. CALCULATE THE MAXMUM FLOW PASSING THROUGH -+
% s =" Required Infiltation ; 4457 of : : ; m [ B
2 o [ Bepth of basin stors a BANKFULL ORIFICES, USING THE TOTAL HEAD, AND SUBTRACT FROM Q, TO DETERMINE
@ ] e 08 une THE ORFICE SZE TO RELEASE THE 100 YEAR STORM VOLUME: o 2 ~
~ Design tafitration Rate { =) /2 0,25 invhe Qpr = 0.62x8HOLESzpxAREA EACH HOLE¢x{2'32.2* (og X)) % Z i
Infitration period ™ Qe = 0.01 CFS ‘ ©
Q- (Qe) = 0.18 CFS L -
Infitration Interface Area 4100 s . . o =S )
11'—4" NOTE: EACH ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE 16 REQUIRED TO HAVE A SIGN. nitial Infitration Vofurme A= Q1 (0.627(2°32.2 * (XouoYer 1) = 0.039 SF o
THE SIGN SHALL BE CENTERED IN THE PARKING SPACE. VAN ACCESSIBLE Vi =Ax L) x TAV1200) X & (ho= V= 512cf ;C 0008 ! INCH DLA'"ETER ORIFICE HAS ANAREAOF  0.005  SF <ﬂ o
. s,
REFUSE STATION PLAN ches mt 3§visju¥ﬁigﬁg|;ﬁ :f&iefjﬁf Ong;{E F"}‘f OF THE Basin Storage Volume V= 4100 ¢f THEREFORE, USE THE FOLLOWING NUMBER OF 1* DIWMETER HOLES: ~
* MASONRY (USH OR & P CCESSIBLE® MOWNTED Total Proposed infitration Vipr= w12er 7 HOLES ATELEV. = 918.60 o
?rm—: ST E\ BELOW THE REGUIRED SIGN. Z ey 7
OF MASONRY TO _ RK. On-Sita Infiltration Proposed SUMMARY OF REQUIRED STANDPIPE HOLES: —
MATCH BUILDING) E=alaaka . BARRIER-FREE PA ING SIGN On-Site design soil infiltration rate k.- 0.25 infhr ELEVATION | 2 OF HOLES | DIAMETER OF HOLES 7
172%¢ SOLID ROD PROPOSED INFILTRAION Viar= 4812 of 918,60 7 ] n.
- INFILTRATION PERIOD T, = 54.0 hr 918,00 1 05 In, <ﬂ
2x2xYp SCUARE STEEL: — =
STEEL TUBE FRAME AL LN LD RER4BNE Pl
ix6 CEDAR SIDING inf)
12* TEE HINGE: || {
INGTALL (3) HINGES I I
ON EACH GATE. rd el e LR B 4
1 T 21AA GRAVEL
6“GONCA5LA5WI—————:—§;>‘ [N [ W — - 1:
ex6 1o e || SHPEACTION \CANE potl | “
127 x 3-¢° pEEP—— [
conc.postrooting 1 | Pt
Lt L
FRONT ELEVATION ' o 17 o
ROCK FRAGUENTS
3 . By
- . TOP OF BERM. - B ot i FERGh, 8 G T
F i r rx
soLID ToP coursE——F z';x"*f S T0P OF = = TYPICAL GRAVEL SECTION e e Eumer B
EIEIEN G SR e & i A
: Hi b SCALE: NONE CONSINT OF VANSTON/OESIRN, TYE.
8" MASCNRY - ISSUED FOR: DATE:
(USE TTFE 4 COLOR =) CONBITIONAL USE
OF HASONRY T A SECTION A-A CONCRETE SITE_PLAN
MATCH BuuLDtNe) 0 SIDEWALK REVISED
B SEE SITE PLAN
BT T TOP OF BERM
6" CONC. & —tee ]
TOP OF
66 % ULF : ; SPILLWAY
I ! DESIGH HIGH WATER ELEV
12" WIDE X 3'-6* DEEP-—>! ]
CONC.TRENCHFCOTNG L _ _ .. . .. . g
= d AT
m X
SIDE ELEVATION et GEOTEXTILE [ e NOTES: PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS AT MAX. 5'-0" OC. DM BL:  cAR/o
SECTION B-B Fasric PROFILE VIEW FPROVIDE EXPANSION JOINTS AT MAX 20'-0* OC. -
MASONRY DUMPSTER DETAIL o ' ETENTION BASIN OUTLET STRUCTURE ' CONCRETE SIDEWALK DETAIL -
OVERFLOW SPILLWAY DETAIL P B RUCTUR R ) D .
NO SCALE NO SCALE NO SCALE NO SCALE C 5

PIAA Dog Trolning\AUTOCADNGwg\C S.0wg, 6/6/2017 1:05:15 PM

. ——




P\AA Dag Troining\AUTOCAD\Gwg\A 1rev3.dwg, 6/6/2017 1:05:20 Ph

i
I |

H
I

|

|
I
H
I
H

9 it 06
g
-

ANN_ARBOR DOG_TRAINING
ZGRAVELZ
e'-a!
26'-2° 258" 5'-8" 25'-8% 25'-8* 5'-8* 2580
22 355§
T T T T T T T e Tl weor e 103 o0 58
5 oo BB
[ GAS METER —] f / w 9__-’ > %
ELECT. METER: =] m m == >
a4l » b A C §
B s 2 (@] g g
f H &= 8 & i & i =
{ [k il P Py I 5 66 = ¥R 8
: i l ; 2 ve &
: RUTURE OFFICE : 2 g8
: XPANSION AREA [ f . 5 832
; A ki S of
, | ; ; . | » ~ : = B3
8| !
¥ : [21=2 ! e —
R ! I pefly i |
: T i
H & ;
! _ 1 ~ BB - - - - - _ - - - -
: | ™~ — 1]
| lizis il ' | o | |
| ] Ul l4 7-0" X 80" RALLING STEEL FIRE :
4 = /DOORNN- 2-HOUR FIRE RESISTANCE
. | ] | RaTED A TesTED s AccorpaNGE .
g s : smER 8
3 H m: 5 FLACES OR HAX. ALLOUED. al %
L =l oo — g 3
(€3] 1 : l ‘ B
| lo "~
i o % t t t 1
z .y 3
3 z I |
= E i
H _ oL - - _ _ _ - ~ _ _ _ ~ - _
a [%c P j &
v 3 2-HOUR RATED FIRE BARRER TO Tt concrete sLAB W ex6—_ . !
8 [ & ROCF DECK. (6", 20 GA, METAL WAL WILF, (OR HBERESH
S - STUDS W/ (2) LATERS OF 5/8" TTFE 'X' ADDITIVE} OVER & Mil. YAPOR
% [ i 1 GYPSU BOARD ON BOTH SIDES) | BARRIER OVER 4 ML ] i
3 3 COMPACTED GRANULAR FLL. RING .
2 3 I L) R
= z [ g a 8
B e _ I - M - [-] _ _1 N -1 R - ] _ I
] | ! A o] ] A o] L
1
I

2 TPEL Y BlcT |

B

1575 E. North Territorial Road
Northfield Township, Michigan

ANN ARBOR DOG TRAINING

—
t
4
i .
i 3
‘ la 8 3§
| )
l 3 5
: A
&) 15
i H 1 ! i [ l 1 I ! ol
_ __ - - _ - _ - - . i i B, i - =
- L — N
0 0 =
U ] : U i i I j i ( 3
H [ 5
L , |
B! ! AR
RETURN AIR | s 8 2 2 I
hal s k] Y= 0 Qm @ m @ ?
e =
1=} ,‘FF );TL ‘°2 .. B
(] .
[ 8| iec .
B 8
! . Hvac LEGEND
- 64,3 -0 .0 3@ &'-7" @
=] 242 LED RECESSED TROFER, LUHCNIA 2611 FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: I/8° = I'-@"
24 LED HIGH-BAT, LITHONIA [1BH (12020 LUMENS)
P Yy AT, DU DI, P
SAME AS B FRITXCS oM DG, I3 OTNID BY
- W7 BATTERY BACKUP . XD 19 YAR KXCLUSITR FROFENTY OF
HVAC, PLUMBIN CIRICAL GENERAL NOTES: T et 4 R DX i
. VAONE YTEGTY TR FEun
5N DAME AS B L Thass drauings are to be comldered as design draalngs only, CUXIINY OF VANSTRY/Q'ERITY, BYC.
[B ] on et Licur cirour arel are neant 4G establith ainioun raquirasents for the project.
ISSUED FOR: DATE:
4-0° Lo, 7 TUBE, CHAIN HING, 2. Uork not Identifiad on tha drasings, hosaver, raquired by REVIET §-31-12
CO T A uorescenr Lisit Foause cods  ard/or required ta provids cocplsta operabls systsas
el be the suscontraciors resparafoliity. PROPOSAL 8-5-12
f LED, 16 WATT, WALL-MANTED, DOUN LIGHT, a Subccnlracla' Jull ba raspaubls for Final shop deaategs, ED 1-26-16
EXTERIOR FIXRIRE. P ¢ rag bo REVIS|
X EXIT at sd bg ths local Bullding Dapartrml for Issuarca of the REVISED 5~3-18
[ building pemit. Ssaled dracings shall rot ba part of the
SURFACE MOUNTED EMERGENGY EXIT SIGH SHALL
BE "LED" W BATTERY BACK UP, sdocontractors respomibillty. PROPOSAL  7-11-18
LITHONIA * LGMSUER Ro/2THEL
ICOHBO ED §5-17-17
T i REVIS|
Cl SAME AS TYTE EBU AND X EXCEFT COMBNATION HECHANICAL NOTES:
LITHONIA ¥ LHGHSUDR RO21TH. L All supply air cucts st bs srapped uith nsulation.
FQ FEMOTE FERGENCY EGRESS UNIT VIA 2 . HvAG conrscior shll ba aspersiota for il coof axb, all patatiens,
q BATH EXHAUST FAN curbs, Hashings and sealants as tequy
v NS DURLEX ELECTRICAL recerTAcLE. 3. Sumply and retum alr duat slzes 10 ba dateminsd by rachanical contractor.
INIMBER DEFINES CIROUIT. 4. Gas piping stzes shail be determired by pechanical contractor. i cui/sh
Po  SAME AS ABOVE - ON DEDICATED CIRGUIT :
. $ susTcH FLOOR PLAN
ELIBNG NOTES: SHEEET KO,
& THREE-WAY SWiTCH b All sanitary piping shall be SCH, 40 PYC.
@  FIRE EXTNGUISHER 2. Allhot and cold water piplng shall b typa K copper. ﬁ 1
B FIRE EXTINGUSHER N CABNET 3. All cold water piping shall ba tnsulated. :

e —




P\AA" Dog Troining\AUTOCADN\@wG\A 2ravi.dwg, 6/6/2017 1:05:25 PM

ANN ARBOR DOG TRAINING

24 GA SSR METAL ROCF PANEL.
OVER 6" FIBERGLASS INSWLATION
{MESIAL Blocks. RN .
i @2 5HE
W Ew £¥s
[TETTTITIOT z .o IIE
g oo TEE
24 GA. VEE-RIB METAL WAL 22 fEg
PANEL OVER 4' FIBERGLASS e O3 ‘:‘gg
WEULATION. Y g’ = o &2
==2 o m °
1%2' OH DOOR %‘ = £
s
3 o § i
? £ g3t
~ B Q 5a g
: v 0 g18
| / LINE OF INTERIOR METAL 1 Py 5<9
R R G R i S afs
> R&%
NORTH ELEVATION p———
SCALE: UB* = I'-0"
n -
— 12 i
N\‘\‘F\_ 3
24 A VEE-B TETAL AL ~ : Z
PAEL oveR 4 el A% LR i 'g d
B . & fas]
12'%14* O} DOOR % u Z o
5 9 o
p il ik IS -5
L Qf( e
| LINE G INTERIOR METAL | = 2
L 3%V HM DOOR UALL LINER PANEL. B E—'{ o
_________________________________________________________________ 5
2 e
WEST ELEVATION D B oo
: SCALE: I/8" = I'-0" O $ "g
A e g
< o
-+«
0o 5 B
A
M~y
24 GA. SR METAL ROGE PANEL Q:‘ = ’_qa
OVER 6" FIBERGLASS INSULATION 4
¢ HERAL BLOCKS. R-R'N Yo -+
PLACE". [
o~ (@)
Z [l Z
~—
24 GA. VEE-RB METAL WALL Z .
PANEL OVER 4' FIBERGLASS
NALATION, " <ﬂ
ook =8 g P
g
8
\ £ >
| \_ \—LINEOFMER!ORNETN_ i
b OO ] R e J
SOUTH EL EVATION
SCALE: We" = ['-@*
N gEym——
ERAFINGS LMD PESCQY, IS OWGD BY
Corkin g TSI, T,
1SSUED FOR: DATE:
REVIEW 5-81-12
3 PROPOSAL a-5-12
w0
N REVISED 4-28-18
> REVISED 5-3-16
24 GA VEE-RIB METAL WALL % PROPOSAL  7-11-18
PANEL OVER 4 FIBERGLASS B REVISED 5-17-17
INSULATION o ¥
=ZE= ¥ i
g
&
. P g
L DRAEN HY: o
] avsooon pRgMmEee PN
“““““ ELEVATIONS
SEEET NO.
EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: V8" - I-0° A — 2




MII(ASS()CL\TILS COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DESIGN

July 11, 2017

Township Board of Trustees and Planning Commission
Northfield Township

8350 Main Street

Whitmore Lake, MI 48189

Subject: Zoning Administrator Quarterly Report 3/1/17 — 6/30/17

Dear Trustees and Commissioners:

Section 36-971(6) of the Zoning Ordinance requires the Zoning Administrator to submit to the Township
Board and Planning Commission, a quarterly report in which a summary of the activities of the office is
presented. Following is a concise summary of the activities of note in the SECOND quarter of 2017
(March 1 through June 30).

Zoning Compliance Applications: A total of 38 applications were APPROVED

Approved eight (8) new dwellings and additions to six (6) other existing dwelling.
Approved seven (7) new accessory structures such as garages and pole barns.
Approved two (2) swimming pools.

Approved seven (7) new/replacement fences.

Approved one (1) solar panel array.

Approved one (1) new driveway which requires ZBA approval for length.
Approved soil permit for one (1) residential use parcel.

NoupkwnNeE

Non-residential Uses:

1. Approved wireless equipment upgrades at one (1) existing wireless communication facility with
no addition equipment cabinets or changes to site.

2. Approved sign permit for one (1) commercial use (Advance Auto Parts).

3. Spiritus Sanctus Church/4101 E. Joy Road — Administratively approved a 1,688 square feet
addition on the southeast corner of the building to accommodate teacher/staff area. The
proposed addition qualified for administrative site plan approval and issues related to parking,
sidewalk, landscaping and building were reviewed and approved.

4. Fun Time Dog Shop LLC/100 & 102 Barker — Approved proposed retail dog shop use with limited
dog training classes to differentiate it from any kennel or dog club use; site plan approval required.

5. SLM/Big Tex Trailers/6480 Whitmore Lake Road — Approved proposed change of ownership after
removal of sign installed with no permits and unauthorized expansion of trailer storage area. The
trailer storage area on site did not comply with the original site plan or expansion authorized by
the Planning Commission. Approval was granted after site was brought into compliance.

Some other requests are pending submission of required and/or adequate information/documentation
from applicants.

WWW.MCKA.COM HEADQUARTERS 235 East Main Street, Suite 105 - Northville, M| 48167 T: 248.596.0920 F: 248.596.0930
888.226.4326 WEST MICHIGAN 151 South Rose Street, Suite 920 - Kalamazoo, MI 49007 T: 269.382.4443 F: 248.596.0930
DETROIT 28 West Adams Street, Suite 1000 - Detroit, Ml 48226 T: 888.226.4326 F: 248.596.0930



Northfield Township
Zoning Administrator Report Q2 2017
July 11, 2017 * Page 2 of 3

A total of 5 applications were DENIED as follows:

1. Vacant lot on Main Street/New Dwelling — Existing non-conforming lot of record. Applicant
was advised that the SR-1 zoned lot was still buildable but the drawing submitted was non-
compliant with all Ordinance requirements. Applicant was advised to submit revised drawings
for approval.

2. 9205 N. Main/Massage Parlor - The subject site is zoned Residential-Office district. Massage
therapy offices/parlors are considered as personal service establishments and included in the
same category as a beauty parlor, spa, barber shop etc., which provide personal service to
customers. The R-O District does not allow personal service establishments as principal
permitted or conditional land uses. The Master Plan does not support the use either.

3. 175 Barker/Asphalt Paving Company Vehicle Storage and Use — Site is zoned GC General
Commercial. Existing towing company use is also not permitted in the district but is a non-
conforming existing use. The proposed asphalt paving company use and vehicle storage is not
allowed in the GC district. Attempted to help owner understand the uses allowable in the
district.

4. Vacant Parcel on Main/Fireworks Sales — Proposed temporary sales of fireworks or any other
retail use is not permitted in the SR-2 Single Family Residential District.

5. Quality Aire Systems/6880 Earhart Road — The applicant has a commercial HVAC business on a
parcel zoned AR (Agriculture) district. The use is not permitted or similar to any other use
allowable in the district. Further, the business is not an existing legal non-conforming use since
the Assessor’s office has no record of a business being conducted on this site, which is
registered as a homestead.

Zoning Board of Appeals Cases:
No requests this quarter.

Meetings:

1. Met with representative of 238 Jennings on 4/7/17 to discuss if a billboard would be allowed on
the site.

2. Met with prospective owners of land in US-23/8 Mile area on 4/7/17 for potential retail
development. Discussed process, timeline, and support the Township can offer.

Other Issues:

1. Identified need for including temporary uses and standards in the Zoning Ordinance.

2. Identified need to clarify discrepancy in SR-1 and SR-2 districts regarding setbacks for detached
accessory structures. Specifically, Section 36-218 and 36-248 footnote (4), and Section 36-
98(d)(2)(b).

3. Identified need to amend Zoning Map to reflect the Whitmore Lake/Horseshoe Lake Overlay
district.

Administrative:

1. Discussed with Township Supervisor, Zoning Coordinator, Building Official, and Planner process or
system for checking site plan compliance and ensure code compliance.



Northfield Township
Zoning Administrator Report Q2 2017
July 11, 2017 * Page 3 of 3

2. Created a basic checklist of requirements based on the Ordinance for Zoning Compliance
applications to streamline process and ensure proper drawings are submitted.
3. Letter for municipal approval for Big Tex trailers to meet State Licensing requirements.

| am aware that the Board and PC have heard from property owners regarding Zoning Compliance
denials that have been issued. The approvals or denials are not arbitrary, and they are based completely
on the Zoning Ordinance adopted by the Township. As the Zoning Administrator, it is my role to apply
the letter of the Ordinance. While the Zoning Administrator can interpret provisions of the Zoning
Ordinance when required, | do not have the authority to modify regulations or alter them to
accommodate applications. At times when | perceive a requirement in the Zoning Ordinance as being
unreasonable, | convey the same to the planner to bring to the attention of the Planning Commission to
initiate a possible change in the Ordinance language. | try my best to help applicants through the
process by communicating via email and phone conversations through the Township and directly in an
attempt to resolve any issues. However, if the Ordinance does not allow a use, | am not at a liberty to
make exceptions or grant approvals that are against the Township’s regulations. Appeals of a Zoning
Administrator’s decision or applications for a non-use variance from the Zoning Ordinance can be taken
to the Board of Zoning Appeals.

As the Zoning Administrator, | strive to be prompt and attentive to the needs of the applicants while
ensuring that they understand the process and also comply with the rules and regulations set forth in
the Zoning Ordinance.

Respectfully submitted,
McKenna Associates

Vidya Krishngn
Senior Planner



NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

PLANNING COMMISSION
Minutes of Regular Meeting

June 7, 2017

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Chair Roman at
7:03 p.M. at 8350 Main Street.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL
AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

Roll call:

Janet Chick Present

Brad Cousino Absent with notice
Sam laquinto Present

Cecilia Infante Present

Larry Roman Present

Amy Steffens Present

John Zarzecki Present

Also present:

Assessing & Building Assistant Mary Bird

Planning Consultant Patrick Sloan, McKenna Associates
Recording Secretary Lisa Lemble

Members of the Community

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
» Motion: Roman moved, Iaquinto supported, that

the agenda be adopted as presented.
Motion carried 6—0 on a voice vote.

5. FIRST CALL TO THE PUBLIC

David Gordon, 5558 Hellner Road, and Mary Devlin
9211 Brookside Drive, commented on public hearing
items 8B and 8C

6. CLARIFICATIONS FROM THE COMMISSION

Roman made clarifying statements about the content
of proposals in items 8B and 8C.

7. CORRESPONDENCE

None.
8. PUBLIC HEARINGS

8A. Zoning Ordinance Amendment: Official Zoning
Map to Include the Whitmore Lake/Horseshoe
Lake (WLHL) Overlay District

» Motion: Iaquinto moved, Roman supported, that
the public hearing be opened.
Motion carried 6—0 on a roll call vote.

Roman noted this had been previously discussed by
the Commission, and Sloan briefly explained that the

maps of this overlay district were not adopted at the
time of the zoning ordinance text amendment in 2016.

Roman called for comments from the public. There
were none.

» Motion: Roman moved, Iaquinto supported, that
the public hearing be closed.
Motion carried 6—0 on a roll call vote.

8B. Zoning Ordinance Amendment: Zoning Article
XXXIII Public Notice, Subsection 36-1034(5),
Posting of Signage

» Motion: Jaquinto moved, Roman supported, that
the public hearing be opened.
Motion carried 6—0 on a roll call vote.

Roman noted this had been previously discussed by
the Commission, and Sloan briefly explained the
amendment.

Roman called for comments from the public. David
Gordon said many conditional uses can have
significant effects on neighboring properties, and he
objected to the requirement for posting of a sign being
eliminated.

» Motion: Roman moved, laquinto supported, that
the public hearing be closed.
Motion carried 6—0 on a roll call vote.

8C. Zoning Ordinance Amendment: Zoning Article IV
Schedule of District Regulations, Subsection 36-
90(d); Accessory Uses and Buildings to add Little
Free Library Book Stand as permitted accessory
structure by adding Subsection (d)(10).

» Motion: Iaquinto moved, Roman supported, that
the public hearing be opened.
Motion carried 6—0 on a roll call vote.

Roman called for comments from the public. There
were none.

» Motion: Roman moved, Chick supported, that the
public hearing be closed.
Motion carried 6—0 on a roll call vote.

8D. Amendment to Code of Ordinance Chapter 14,
Land Divisions and Subdivision, Article3 II—
Land Division, Section 14.22, Application for
Land Division Approval to remove the
application fees from the text.

» Motion: laquinto moved, Roman supported, that
the public hearing be opened.
Motion carried 6—0 on a roll call vote.



Northfield Township Planning Commission
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Public Safety Building; 8350 Main Street
June 7,2017

Sloan briefly explained that the purpose of this
amendment is to remove the listing of the specific fee
as such fees are set by the Township Board.

Roman called for comments from the public. There
were none.

» Motion: Roman moved, laquinto supported, that
the public hearing be closed.
Motion carried 6—0 on a roll call vote.

9. REPORTS

9A. Board of Trustees

Chick reported that since the Commission last met the
Board held two regular meetings and three special
meetings to interview candidates for the Township
Manager position, and provided updates on planned
roadwork.

9B. ZBA
Steffens reported the ZBA has not met since the last
Commission meeting.

9C. Staff Report
Nothing to report.

9D. Planning Consultant
Nothing to report.

9E. Parks and Recreation

Iaquinto reported 40 Community Garden has 40 plots,
the Bark Park is doing well, and they are working with
the school district on plans for a Riverwalk.

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

10A. Zoning Ordinance Amendment: Official Zoning
Map to Include the Whitmore Lake/Horseshoe
Lake (WLHL) Overlay District

» Motion: Roman moved, laquinto supported, to
adopt the official Zoning Map to Include the
Whitmore Lake/Horseshoe Lake (WLHL) Overlay
District and to forward it to the Board of Trustees
for approval.

Motion carried 6—0 on a roll call vote.

10B. Zoning Ordinance Amendment: Zoning Article
XXXIIl Public Notice, Subsection 36-1034(5),
Posting of Signage

Sloan noted that this was originally brought up in
2014, but it appears no formal action was taken.
Roman clarified this eliminates the wording “special
land use” which is not otherwise used in the ordinance
and specifies that “conditional use permit” (CUP) is
among the actions exempt from the requirement to
post a sign. Sloan and Commissioners noted that the
ordinance requires the mailing of notices to property
owners within 300 feet of the subject property for CUP
applications.

Commissioners discussed the pros and cons of
requiring a sign, including not wishing to unduly
burden property owners, lack of widely read local
newspaper for notices, and the length of time that has
elapsed since this last was discussed.

» Motion: Roman moved, Iaquinto supported, that
the amendment to Zoning Article XXXIII Public
Notice, Subsection 36-1034(5), Posting of Signage,
be approved, with the ordinance section references
in items (g) and (h) being corrected.

Motion failed 2—4 on a roll call vote, Chick,
Infante, Steffens, and Zarzecki opposed.

» Motion: Chick moved, Zarzecki supported, that the
amendment to Zoning Article XXXIII Public Notice,
Subsection 36-1034(5), Posting of Signage, be
approved, with the following changes:

e Removing Conditional Uses as being exempt
from signage requirements, and
e ordinance section references in items (g) and
(h) being corrected.
Motion carried 4—2 on a roll call vote, laquinto and
Roman opposed.

10C. Zoning Ordinance Amendment: Zoning Article IV
Schedule of District Regulations, Subsection 36-
90(d); Accessory Uses and Buildings to add Little
Free Library Book Stand as permitted accessory
structure by adding Subsection (d)(10).

Sloan explained the requirements to be met for
installing a little free library according to this proposal,
noting that the intent is to allow them while preventing
abuse of the ordinance. Commissioners discussed
whether design requirements should be included,
whether a land use permit should be required, and
enforcement.

» Motion: Taquinto moved, Chick supported, that the
proposed text amendment to Zoning Article IV
Schedule of District Regulations, Subsection 36-
90(d); Accessory Uses and Buildings to add Little
Free Library Book Stand as permitted accessory
structure by adding Subsection (d)(10), be
approved, with items (e) and (h) being eliminated.
Motion carried 6—0 on a roll call vote.

10D. Amendment to Code of Ordinance Chapter 14,
Land Divisions and Subdivision, Article3 II—
Land Division, Section 14.22, Application for
Land Division Approval to remove the
application fees from the text.

» Motion: Roman moved, laquinto supported, that
the Amendment to Code of Ordinance Chapter 14,
Land Divisions and Subdivision, Article3 II—Land
Division, Section 14.22, Application for Land
Division Approval to remove the application fees
from the text be approved as presented.

Motion carried 6—0 on a roll call vote.



Northfield Township Planning Commission
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Public Safety Building; 8350 Main Street
June 7,2017

10E. Further Discussion of Proposed Zoning
Ordinance Amendment: Open and Unroofed
Terraces, Patios, and Porches

Sloan explained this was discussed at the May 3™
Commission meeting. He said this would result in the
same requirements being applied to unattached
terraces, patios, porches, and awnings as are currently
applied to such structures that are attached to
structures.

» Motion: Roman moved, laquinto supported, that
the proposed ordinance amendment regarding and
Unroofed Terraces, Patios, and Porches be set for
public hearing at a future Planning Commission
meeting. Motion carried 6—0 on a roll call vote.

10F. Discussion of Review and Proposed Revisions
to Sign Regulations

Sloan reviewed his June 1* memo regarding the need
for a review of the Township’s sign regulations to
insure compliance with a 2015 Supreme Court ruling
regarding sign content. He also recommended a variety
of other amendments identified as part of his review.

» Motion: Roman moved, Chick supported, to
provide the Commission with an updated sign
regulation ordinance at a future meeting.
Motion carried 6—O0 on a roll call vote.

11. NEW BUSINESS

None.

12. MINUTES

» Motion: Iaquinto moved, Chick supported, that the
minutes of the May 3, 2017, regular meeting be
approved as presented, and to dispense with the
reading. Motion carried 6—0 on a voice vote.

13. SECOND CALL TO THE PUBLIC

David Gordon thanked the Commission for their
amendment to the zoning ordinance to require posting
of signs for conditional use permit requests.

14. COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS
Commissioners called attention to the Township
Cleanup Day on June 6™ and thanked Mr. Lakatos for
raising funds to allow the Barker Road non-motorized
path to be completed.

15. ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING

June 21, 2017, at 7:00 p.M. at the Public Safety
Building was announced as the next regular
Commission meeting time and location.

16. ADJOURNMENT

» Motion: Chick moved, Roman supported, that the
meeting be adjourned.
Motion carried 6—0 on a voice vote.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:27 P.M.

Prepared by Lisa Lemble.

Corrections to the originally issued minutes are indicated as follows:

Wording removed is stricken-through;
Wording added is underlined.

Adopted on 2017.

Larry Roman, Chair

John Zarzecki, Secretary

Official minutes of all meetings are available on the Township’s website at

http://www.twp-northfield.org/government



http://www.twp-northfield.org/government/

